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Glossary

Adjustments budget — Prescribed in section 28 of the MFMA. The formal means by which
a municipality may revise its annual budget during the year.

Allocations — Money received from Provincial or National Government or other
municipalities.

Capital expenditure - Spending on assets such as land, buildings and machinery. Any
capital expenditure must be reflected as an asset on the Municipality’s balance sheet.

Cash flow statement — A statement showing when actual cash will be received and spent
by the Municipality. Cash payments do not always coincide with budgeted expenditure
timings. For example, when an invoice is received by the Municipality it is shown as
expenditure in the month it is received, even though it may not be paid in the same period.

DORA - Division of Revenue Act. Annual legislation that shows the total allocations made
by national to provincial and local government.

Equitable share — A general grant paid to municipalities. It is predominantly targeted to
help with free basic services.

MBRR - Local Government: Municipal Finance Management Act (56/2003): Municipal
budget and reporting regulations.

MFMA - Local Government: Municipal Finance Management Act (56/2003). The principle
piece of legislation relating to municipal financial management. Sometimes referred to as
the Act.

MTREF — Medium Term Revenue and Expenditure Framework. A medium term financial
plan, usually 3 years, based on a fixed first year and indicative further two years budget
allocations. Also includes details of the previous and current years’ financial position.

Operating expenditure — Spending on the day to day expenses of the Municipality such
as salaries and wages.

Rates — Local Government tax based on the assessed value of a property. To determine
the rates payable, the assessed rateable value is multiplied by the rate in the rand.

SDBIP — Service Delivery and Budget Implementation Plan. A detailed plan comprising
guarterly performance targets and monthly budget estimates.

Vote — One of the main segments into which a budget is divided. In Langeberg
Municipality this means at directorate level.
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Section 1 - Introduction

1.1 Purpose

To inform Council of progress made in the implementation of the budget and the
performance outcomes in respect of the first six months of the 2014/2015 financial year,
and to recommend whether an adjustments budget is necessary.

1.2 Legal requirements

In terms of Section 72 of the Local Government: Municipal Finance Management Act, 2003

(Act 56 of 2003):

() The accounting officer of a municipality must by 25 January of each year —

(@)

(b)

assess the performance of the municipality during the first half of the

financial year, taking into account —

0] the monthly statements referred to in section 71 for the first
half of the financial year;

(i) the municipality’s service delivery performance during the first
half of the financial year, and the service delivery targets and
performance indicators set in the service delivery and budget
implementation plan;

(i)  the past year's annual report, and progress on resolving
problems identified in the annual report; and

(iv)  the performance of every municipal entity under the sole or
shared control of the municipality, taking into account reports
in terms of section 88 from any such entities; and

submit a report on such assessment to —

0] the mayor of the municipality

(i) the National Treasury; and

(i) the relevant Provincial Treasury.

(2) The statement referred to in section 71(1) for the sixth month of a financial
year may be incorporated into the report referred to in subsection (1) (b) of
this section.

3) The accounting officer must, as part of the review -

(@)
(b)

make recommendations as to whether an adjustments budget is
necessary; and

recommend revised projections for revenue and expenditure to the
extent that this may be necessary.

Thereafter, the mayor must, in terms of Section 54(1):

(a)
(b)

(€)

Consider the report;

Check whether the municipality's approved budget is implemented in
accordance with the service delivery and budget implementation plan;
Consider and, if necessary, make any revisions to the service delivery
and budget implementation plan, provided that revisions to the service
delivery targets and performance indicators in the plan may only be
made with the approval of the council following approval of an
adjustments budget;
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(d)

(€)
(f)

Issue any appropriate instructions to the accounting officer to ensure-

0] That the budget is implemented in accordance with the service
delivery and budget implementation plan; and

(i) That spending of funds and revenue collection proceed in
accordance with the budget;

Identify any financial problems facing the municipality, including any

emerging or impending financial problems; and

Submit the report to the council by 31 January of each year.

1.3 Contents of this report

With the concurrence of the Director: Strategy and Social Development, it was agreed that:

(@)

(b)

A report on the performance assessment of service delivery against
the SDBIP and the Capital Program following the performance
reviews is attached as Appendix 3.

The outcomes from these reports form the basis of this mid-year
budget and performance assessment.
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Section 2 - Report of the Executive Mayor

2.1 High level assessment of MFMA s71 financial reports for the past 6
months

2.1.1 Against annual budget (original approved and latest adjustments)
Revenue by Source

Rates were levied in July 2014 for the 2014/2015 financial year. The amounts for rates and
service charges do not represent cash received but levied amounts.

Total revenue to date is R 239, 488 M compared to total revenue budget to date of R 251,
026 M which brings about a negative variance of 5 %. Consumption charges for water and
electricity relating to November 2014/December 2014 will be levied in January 2015.
Please refer to table C4 on page 12 for Breakdown of Revenue by Source.

When comparing the year to date revenue collected to the year to date budget there is a
material under collection in various services, therefore an adjustments budget must be
prepared that adjusts the revenue and expenditure estimates downwards due to the
material under-collection of revenue projected for the current year, in terms of section 28
(2)(a)of the MFMA.

Service Charges in relation to Electricity Revenue will have to be adjusted downwards
impacting directly on the municipality’s expenditure and cash flow budget. The effect of the
above inflation increases granted by NERSA to ESKOM can be seen on the graph below
as it directly impacted on the demand for electricity.

The graph below illustrates the movement in Electricity Purchases and Electricity Sales
from July 2011 to November 2014:
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Electricity Purchases and Electricity Sales have declined drastically from July 2011 to
November 2014 as can be seen from the data in the graph. Due to the high cost of
electricity and the possible effects of current and future load shedding industries and
consumers became more electricity saving orientated and is using electricity more efficient
and effectively. The effect of the above can be seen on the movement of the Total Cash
and Cash Equivalents of the municipality.

Operating expenditure by type

Total expenditure to date is R 232, 909 M compared to total expenditure budget to date of
R 242, 568 M which brings about a negative variance of 4 %, the variance is mainly
attributable to under expenditure on Employee Related Costs and Electricity Bulk
Purchases. Please refer to table C4 on page 12 for Breakdown of Expenditure by Type.

Cash flows

The cash flow is currently positive, however it is likely to be placed under stress towards
the financial year end, especially since projected revenues for various revenue sources are
below target. Cut backs in expenditure will have to be put in place to prevent the cash flow
position from deteriorating.

The graph below illustrates the Total Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of each month
from June 2013 to December 2014.

The movement and decline in the Total Cash and Cash Equivalents of the municipality on a
year on year basis is directly attributable to the decline in the demand for electricity.
Electricity Sales is the municipality’s major revenue source and makes out 57.71% of the
total revenue budget for 2014/2015.
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2.2 Impact of the national and provincial adjustments budget

Both national and provincial adjustment budgets will impact on the municipality's
adjustment budget as follow:

National Government R

Intergrated National Electrification Programme (Municipal Grant) 1500 000
Neighbourhood Deveiopment Partnership Grant -893 000
Emergency Relief Funds Flood Damage (COGTA) 6270000

Provincial Government

Human Setfements Development Grant (Beneficiaries) 3153000
Financial Management Support Grant(Asset Register) 93000
Municipal Capacity Building Grant(T ASK) 500000
Financial Management Support Grant(Financial Strategy) 350 000

10973 000

2.3 Impact of the national and provincial conditional grant roll over
process

Both national and provincial 2013/2014 unspent roll over process will impact on the
municipality’s adjustment budget as follow:

National Government R
Expanded Public Works Programme Intergrated Grant 52 968

Provincial Government

Library Senices: CONDITIONAL GRANT 720536
Development of Sport and Recreation Facilities 163 953
Financial Management Support Grant 139 400

1076 856

2.4 Conclusion
The mid-year budget and performance assessment indicates that:
(a) an adjustments budget for 2014/2015 will be required; and this must be
approved by council by no later than 28 February 2015.

(b) the revised SDBIP, which formed the basis of the mid-year assessment and
must include any adjustments as a result of the adjustments budget, must be
approved.

C}“W\D ol jdﬁ a0S

D Gagiano
Executive Mayor
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Section 3 - Financial Performance
3.1 Monthly budget statements

The tables included in Section 3 are from the section 71 December 2014 in-year monthly
budget statements.

3.1.1 Table C1: S71 Monthly Budget Statement Summary

WC026 Langeberg - Table C1 Monthly Budget Statement Summary - M06 December

201314 Budgst Year 201413
Deacription Audited Original Adjusted Montly [ o ehar| SR ¥TO ¥TD Full Year
Qutcomes Budgst Budgst actual budgst variance | variance Faoracast
R thousands ]
Financial Performance
Propery rates 2678 34 582 34 592 a4 34740 34 148 a4 2% 34 592
Serica charges 284 331 335980 335800 26 114 134476 170 758 (36 281) -21% 335930
Invesiment revenue 2344 3 353 182 1200 1347 (387) -28% B BES
Trarsfers recognisad - op=rational 72108 77 TeT 6447 57 848 31118 26730 Ba% TTTeT
Other pam revenue 31882 26971 1698 11222 13405 (2183) -18% 26971
Total Revenue (excluding capital tranafers and 433931 ATE BA2 478 853 435 230 488 251 026 11 338) 5% 482 018
confributions)
Employze costs 128 208 150 244 150 244 9582 BB 199 744978 (& 779 A% 130 244
Remuneration of Councilloss 774 £402 2404 663 2850 4202 4% 8404
Deprecialion & asset impairment 20171 20112 Nz 9819 GEE 10 058 2% 0112
Financs charges g0s0 B 050 1087 3624 4025 -10% 8050
Matzrials and bulk purchases 211805 211 805 17133 102 327 103 552 1% 211803
Transfers and grants 100 100 - 120 100 100
Other expenditure 94 057 o4 057 11 287 a4 ga1 43835 TaL) 2% 24 057
Total Expenditurs 402772 482772 423 383 232000 242 568 (% 660) 4% 492772
Surplual(Deficit) (13 209y (13 8og) (13138) =T 8437 (1878) -22% 10 734)
Trarsfers recognisad - capital 21079 21078 1 558 10431 §352 2079 25% 2079

Contrieutons & Cordributed assets - - - - - - - -

Surplus!(Deficit) aftar capital fransfars & 21 386 7170 TiT0 (13 382) AT M0 16 809 m 1% 10323
coniributions
Share of surplus! [deficst] of associate - - - - - - - -

Surplual (Deficit) for the year 21 386 7170 Tiv (13 382) AT 18 800 Fal 1% 10 323

Gapital sxpenditura & funda sources

Gapital sxpenditura 52 538 54 440 34900 38U 20140 21 08 (1 84%) % 54 09
Capital transfers recognised 25281 21079 21079 1556 10431 8432 1989 4% 21079
Puklic contributions & domations - - - - - - - -
Borowing - - - - - - - -
Intemally gerersted funds 27 257 33 381 33 830 2275 8708 13 538 (3 843) -28% 33 830

Total scurces of capifal funds 32 538 34 440 54908 Jan 20 140 21 980 (1 849) -B% 54 909

Financial pasition

Total curreent azsats 125056 125282 130551 125781
Tatal nom cument assets 332 110 571 BOS 535 Ea2 571336
Tatal current liabilfies 72678 TeE TBsze B0 231 Toua
Tatal nom curent liskiliies B3 234 97 782 &y 782 97 29 97 782
Gommunity waalthiEquity 405 236 520 388 520 386 2263 320 308
Gash flows
Mot cash from (usad) operating 43883 55732 5732 29 255 29 814 (8 559) -29% 35732
Mot cash from [usad) investing (52 681) [£8 847 (49 416) [16 205) (18 291) 386 A% (29 418)
Net cash from (used) financing [3387) (3 109) (3108} ] (1110} {1 23] 3 -26% 13109)
Gashicash squivalanis at the monthlysar end 61187 ad 874 G4 4035 - Gid 437 a2 (6 T4} -1 64 403
Debfors & craditors analysis 0-30 Days 31-80 Days 61-80 Daya | 81-120 Daya | 129-130 Dys | 151-180 Dys 18t 533-1 Orver 1% Total
Dabiors Ags Analysis
Total By Income Source 23803 1888 1367 1874 752 405 14 425 2658 A7 483
Greditors Age Analysia
Total Creditors 21204 - - - - - - - 2120«
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3.1.2 Table C2: Monthly Budget Statement - Financial
Performance (standard classification)

This table reflects the operating budget (Financial Performance) in the standard
classifications which are the Government Finance Statistics Functions and Sub-functions.
These are used by National Treasury to assist in the compilation of national and
international accounts for comparison purposes, regardless of the unique organisational
structures used by the different institutions.

The main functions are Governance and Administration; Community and Public Safety;
Economic and Environmental Services; and Trading services.

It is for this reason that Financial Performance is reported in standard classification in Table
C2 and by municipal vote in Table C3.

WC026 Langeberg - Table C2 Monthly Budget Statement - Financial Performance [standard clazsification) - M0G December

21314 Budgat Year 201413
Deacription Raf | Audited Criginal Adjustad Monthly |\ | YERTD ¥iD ¥TD Full Year
‘Outcome Budget Budgst actual budgst variance | variance Foracast
R thousanda 1 %
Revenue - Standard
Governance and administration 73118 17 146 TT 146 a1 &2 031 8z 10210 2% 77148
Executive and council 118 240 240 ] &7 120 33 4% 240
Budget and treasury office 70838 74519 T4 318 31 61 057 50 801 10436 2% 74319
Comgorate senices 2480 2388 2388 125 w27 111 (173 -18% 2388
Community and public safety 40 127 235135 2555 336 18 16 11060 7155 65% 25353
Commurity and social semvices 7E29 474 8474 a7 3123 sz o) -12% B474
Sport and recreation 525 702 Tz 66 113 k1| (188)) -63% 702
Pubic safety 14 563 60 6078 478 3125 2883 128 4% ]
Housirg 17 208 10260 10280 543 11 B56 4232 TE2M | 180% 10280
Health - - - - - - - -
Econamic and environmental services 261 4 887 4687 193 1778 2100 (323 -19% 4 687
Plarsing and development 2072 4313 4312 180 1842 1923 (281)] -15% 4313
Foad transport 404 130 130 2 14 55 [al] [ 130
Emsironmerial protection 153 o 244 11 122 iz2 ] % 244
Trading services 248 40 302584 302 504 28440 167 895 104305 | [28501)) -14% 302 504
Electricity 248 7156 286 278 286 278 21678 114708 145473 (3076E)| -H% 286 278
Wiater 43 B63 56 800 56 900 4274 24 Ba7 5T 1yl % 56200
Waste wabar management 25 Eat 26485 26486 1436 16 551 13234 iz 25% 26485
VWaste managemert 18 820 19830 19330 o3 11 €38 9 167 2472 % 19330
Other 4 - - - - - - - -
Tofal Revenus - Standard 2 67 368 400 942 495 947 38011 240 19 230377 (B458)[ 4% 400942
Expenditurs - Siandard
Govermance and administration T3 028 83047 83T 7 886 38 302 41573 [cder b S 3T
Executive and council 27633 37354 a7 358 2165 14 a8 18 880 (goad) -22% 37358
Bucdget and treasury office M52 24 457 24 &7 223 12 152 11843 34 I 24 487
Corgorate semices 2083 22080 22080 48 11 B5¢ 11045 506 i 22080
Community and public safety 58 705 57 802 57802 85 3 ET3 002 24971 1% 57802
Commurity and social semvices 2078 22 589 22589 16845 3431 11295 (2ea3)| -25% 22 589
Sport and recreation 3358 3830 s HI 1 676 1843 (238)) -12% 3830
Public safety 1473 18236 18 236 1384 TE27 g118 (1497 -18% 18236
Housirg 14083 13 146 13148 6T 13238 T4 7965 133% 13148
Health - - - - - - - -
Economic and environmentsl services M 780 39 78 38 78 4938 18 851 19707 (T36)] 4% 8T
Planning and development 6422 9014 w04 348 3E70 4374 (@ 7% Q014
Fioad transpont 16 198 16873 164973 ER b 3547 2488 &0 1% 164973
Erwironmertal protection 12 2 13784 13734 1237 6434 68T G113 ™% 13784
Trading services 273 4 E1R ] 1273 2T T44 144 683 133 286 (8603 6% 31273
Electricity 0758 238756 238 756 20734 116 105 147 265 (11ad)) 1% 238756
Viater 29408 36108 36108 EETE] 12728 17 7B (G058) -28% & 108
VWaste water managsment 1200 12783 12783 1800 6 203 6381 28 2% 12783
Viaste managemert 21 326 23826 23 626 1797 9557 11843 (2258)| -19% 23626
Othar - - - - - - - -
Tofal Expenditurs - Standard 3 441 002 402772 492772 40593 232 800 242 568 a0 4% 482772
Surplual {Deficit) for the yaar H 358 Tim 710 (13 382) 17 0 16 804 a0 1% 7470
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3.1.3 Table C3: Monthly Budget Statement - Financial Performance
(revenue and expenditure by municipal vote)

The operating expenditure budget is approved by Council on the municipal vote level.

The municipal votes reflect the organisational structure of the municipality which is made
up of the following directorates: Finance, Executive and Council, Strategy and Social
Development, Corporate Services and Engineering Services.

WC026 Langeberg - Table C3 Monthly Budget Statement - Financial Performance (revenue and expenditure by municipal vote) - M0G December

Vote Description 21314 Budget Year 2014/15

ool o ol vl L R P P e
R thousands %
Revenue by Vote I
Vote 1- FINANCE 105% 74519 74519 a1 61037 0601 1048| 206% 74519
Vote 2- EXECUTIVE & COUNCIL 403 pall 0 B i 120 (G)| 44.3% pLl|
Vote 3- STRATEGY & SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT 3082 4618 4618 pL 1439 1982 (499) -B5% 4618
Vote4 - CORPCRATE SERVICES 22468 15041 15041 108 6482 672 (208 43% 15041
Vote 5- ENGINEERING SERVICES ol 4aRh| 455K HO0| 160834 | 19993 | (1908 5% 40555
Total Revenug by Vote 2 62368 499942 409942 WOM| 2499\  2031T| (G458 -B6%| 499942
Expenditure by Vote !
Vote 1- FINANCE 4512 U457 2467 1 12182 sl M| 26h U
Vote 2- EXECUTIVE & COUNCIL 20%6 g pIE 181 1194 13692 (1769)] -129% pIE
Vote 3- STRATEGY & SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT 40870 44581 44501 4218 0131 27| (1976 8% 44581
Vote 4 - CORPCORATE SERVICES 1248 42540 42540 4122 1855 5| (2750 129% 42550
Vote 5- ENGINEERING SERVICES H1e| W W e T 73k (34700 -20% 353790
Total Expenditure by Vote 2 i) semz| @m 40583 20909 24258 (9660) A% mm
Surplus! (Deficit)for the year 2 21 366 1110 M| (138 17m 16809 20| 2% T
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3.1.4 Table C4: Monthly Budget Statement - Financial Performance
(revenue and expenditure)
WC026 Langeberg - Table C4 Monthly Budget Statement - Financial Performance (revenue and expenditure) - M06 December
2013114 Budget Year 2014115
Description Ref|  Audited Original | Adjusted | Monthly |, | YearTD YTD YD Full Year
Outcome Budget Budget actual budget | variance | variance | Forecast
R thousands %
Revenue By Source
Property rafes 32284 34146 34146 - 34560 34145 M4l 1% 146
Property rates - penalties & collection charges 3% 445 45 34 180 - 180 | #DIVI! 446
Service charges - eleciricity revenue 240873 276 358 276 358 21403 110 381 140843 | (30561)) -22% 276 358
Service charges - water revenue 31002 36397 36 397 2680 12200 18198 (5998)| -33% 36397
Service charges - sanitation revenue 12 486 12504 12504 1133 6601 6252 349 % 12 504
Service charges - refuse revenue 9991 10732 10732 898 5295 5366 ) -1% 10732
Service charges - other - - - - - - - -
Rental of faciliies and equipment 2053 2672 2672 201 1126 1336 210)| -16% 2672
Inferest eamed - external investments 2844 3513 3513 162 1200 1597 (397 -25% 3513
Interest eamed - outstanding deblors 2893 3154 3154 287 1857 1577 280 18% 3154
Dividends received - - - - - - - -
Fines 10846 2275 2275 397 2273 1092 1181] 108% 2275
Licences and permits 1017 1418 1418 48 559 709 (150 -21% 1418
Agency services 2490 2258 2258 3 M 1129 (858)[ -T6% 2258
Transfers recognised - operational 72109 77797 797 6447 57 848 N9 | 26730 86% 17797
Other revenue 12630 15193 15193 733 5135 75961 (2426)] -32% 15193
Gains on disposal of PPE - - - - - - - -
433951 478 863 478 863 34 455 239 488 251026 | (1183 -5% 478 863
Total Revenue (excluding capital transfers and contributions)
Expenditure By Type
Employee related costs 129 208 150 244 150 244 9592 68199 74978 B7T9[ 9% 150 244
Remuneration of councillors 7714 B404 8404 663 3959 4202 (2431 A% 8404
Debt impairment 14799 8241 8241 687 4120 4120 - 8241
Depreciation & asset impairment 201 20112 2012 9819 9819 10056 2n 2% 20112
Finance charges 7570 8050 8050 1097 3624 4025 ol -10% 8050
Bulk purchases 184 870 211805 211805 17135 102327 103552 | (1226) 1% 211805
Other materials - - - - - - - -
Contracted services 1180 1500 1800 137 719 950 230 4% 1900
Transfers and grants - 100 100 - 120 100 200 20% 100
Other expenditure 75155 837 83917 10463 40022 40585 63 1% 83817
Loss on disposal of PPE 23 - - - - - - -
Total Expenditure 441002 492112 492772 49593 232909 242568 | (9660)) 4% 492772
Surplus/(Deficit) (7081) (13 908) (13 909) (15138) 6579 8457 | (1678) (0) (13909)
Transfers recognised - capital 2847 21079 21079 1558 10431 8352 2079 0 21078
Contrbutions recognised - capital - -
Contributed assets - -
Surplus/(Deficit) after capital transfers & contributions 21366 7170 7170 (13 582) 17010 16809 7170
Taxation -
Surplus/(Deficit) after taxation 21366 7170 7170 (13 582) 17010 16809 7170
Attributable to minorities
Surplus/(Deficit) attributable to municipality 21366 7170 7170 (13 582) 17010 16809 7170
Share of surplus/ (deficit) of associate
Surplus/ (Deficit) for the year 21366 7170 7170 (13 582) 17010 16809 7170

Property rates

Annual property rates and fixed service charges are billed to consumers in July and reflect
as accrued revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.
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3.1.5 Table C5: Monthly Budget Statement - Capital Expenditure (municipal

vote, standard classification and funding)

13

WC026 Langeberg - Table C5 Monthly Budget Statement - Capital Expenditure (municipal vote, standard classification and funding) - M06 December
01314 Budgst Year 201415
Vots Deecripion " ;uuii::"na ariginal Busgst sgiudﬁ "‘am!:" YearTD actual | YearTD budgst '.qr;:oa “E:m ;gﬂ;:::
R {housands 1 %
Multi-Year sxpandiiure appropriabon 2
Viole 1 - FINANCE - - - - - - - -
Viole 2 - EXECUTIVE & COUNCIL - - - - - - - -
Vo 3 - STRATEEY & SOCIAL DEVELOPYENT - - - - - - - -
Viole £ - CORPORATE SERVICES - - - - - - - -
Viole 5 - ENGINEERING SERVICES - - - - - - - -
Total Capifal Muii-year sxpenditure 47 - - - - - - - -
Single Year sxpenditure appropriation 2
Vo 1 - FINANCE - 300 00 - - 120 {120y -100% 300
Vo 2 - EXECUTIVE & COUNCIL - - - - - - - -
Vo 3 - STRATEEY & SOCIAL DEVELOPYENT £ 262 5430 5655 185 731 2288 | (15T 8% 5685
Vol £ - CORPORATE SERVICES 384 2 100 2188 118 20 873 (258 -2% 2184
Viole 5 - ENGINEERING SERVICES 42435 46 B0 46T 150 18758 18703 b6 0% 45733
Total Capifal 2ingle-year expentilure 4 52538 34440 54 509 359 20140 214988 [1849)) &% 54909
Total Capifal Expendilure 32538 54 440 54 909 3&H 0140 214988 (1848)) &% 54902
Capital Expenditurs - Standard Clazsification
Governance and agministration 5877 4500 4554 36 B54 1825 [ (11705 -Bd% 4554
Executive and counc 53 - - - - - - -
Budgel and trezsury ofice - 300 300 - - 120 (| -w00% 300
Corporate senicas 5178 4200 4354 235 654 1705 | [(1050)| -A2% 4254
Community and pubiic safaty 11080 f 530 6816 Fit] 1852 2742 {Bany|  -a2% 6818
Communzy and social semvicas 2303 1550 1550 53 533 620 B M 1550
Sport and recreation 5L 60 836 3 58 343 280y &% 35
Puiic safety 12 - k| - - 4 1y 100 30
Housng 8081 4400 440 218 1151 1760 (588 Rk 4400
Healtn 0) = = = = = - =
Economic and environmental services 045 3790 3TE0 75 1M 1516 (1345 -5e% aTe0
Planning and tevelopment 810 1200 1200 - 5 480 [0 = 1200
Fioad ranspon 4828 2590 259 75 165 1036 {871y -Bd% 2500
Envirnmental protecion 47 - - - - - - -
Trading services 29 526 3620 1748 32 17 £63 15907 1556 0% WATa
Eleclricity T8 12 535 12 ad 1678 7228 072 2158 | 42% 12 664
Wiaker 16 368 18 750 18750 1556 10 208 7400 270 6% 18750
Viaste water management 33m 4 B35 4843 - - 1958 [1958)| -100% 4855
Viaste managament 193 3440 3440 - 26 1976 | [1950)| -8% 3440
Other - - - - - - - -
Tofal Capifal Expenditure - Standard Cizssification 3 51538 54.440 54909 380 20140 088 | (1848  E% 54008
Eundad by
Wational Govamment 18158 1987% 19879 1504 10133 7952 21B2| 2™ 13678
Provzial Government 7123 B00 00 - 246 3270 T4y 2% 800
District Municipaliy - -
Qther tranzfers and grants 400 400 51 51 160 (108 -85% and
Tranafars recognised - capita po¥a| 21079 2107 1556 1043 B432 1988 | 4% 21072
Pubéc confribufiona & donations 5 -
Barrowing [ -
Intzrnally genarated funds 7 257 33 361 33830 227 9708 13558 [3828)| -25% 33830
Tofal Capifal Funding 52538 54.440 54909 30 20140 988 | (1848 E% 54908
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3.1.6 Table C6: Monthly Budget Statement - Financial Position

WC026 Langeberg - Table C& Monthly Budget Statement - Financial Position - M0& December

201314 Budget Year 201415
Description Ref|  Audited Original Adjusted Full Year
Outcome Budget Budget YearTD actual Forecast
R thousands 1
ASSETS
Current assels
Cash 11197 13 552 13083 9422 13 552
Call investment deposits 50000 &5 000 &5 000 5505 65 000
Consumer debiors 3 T | 25 609 25 809 28 509
Other debiors 9081 3900 3900 3900
Crent portion of long-term receivables odh 1250 1250 1250
mventory 22879 13 250 13 250 25448 13250
Total current asseis 125 056 125 761 125292 130 551 125 TE1
Hon current assets
Long-term receivables 2291 3650 3830 2704 3850
mvectments 110 105 105 110 105
nvestment property 2T 340 26 9186 26 916 2735 26916

nwestments in Acsociate = - - — —
Property, plant and eguisment 438 433 536 849 537 118 508 739 536 849
Agricultural = = - - -
Biological assets = = - - -

ntangible asseis 545 556 55 a5 558

(Other non-cumrent assets 339 3480 3480 649 3480
Total non current assets 532 110 571 336 571 805 539 692 571 336
TOTAL ASSETS 637 166 GOT 096 69T 096 670 243 BT 096
LIABILITIES
Curmrent liabilities

Bank overdraft - - - - -

Borrowing 4138 3229 3229 - 3229

Consumer deposiis TATT 7821 7821 7 381 Ta2

Trade and other payables 48532 &4 609 &4 809 47 330 [

Provisions 12 B31 3 469 3 469 B 259 248
Total current liabilities T2ETE T8 928 T8 928 60 951 73 928
Mon current liabilities

Borrowing 28841 28 004 28 004 30 TIT 29004

Provisions 60 593 BE TTH BB 7T 66 312 B3 TTE
Total non current liabilities B9 234 o7 782 o7 732 97 029 97 TE2
TOTAL LIABILITIES 161 910 176 710 176 710 157 979 176 710
MNET ASSETS 2 495 256 520 386 520 386 312 263 520 386
COMMUNITY WEALTHEQUITY

Accumulated SumplusDeficit) 458 117 473 705 478 T05 475124 473 T05

Reserves 139 40 681 40 631 37139 40 &6B1
TOTAL COMMUNITY WEALTHEQUITY 2 495 256 320 386 320 386 312 263 520 386

It should be noted that not all ‘cash and investments’ reflected in the statement of financial
position are available for use.

Statement of Financial Position R thousands

Cash (includes current bank balance) 9422 007
Investments Call investment deposits Investments

55 015 000
TOTAL 64 437 007
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3.1.7 Table C7: Monthly Budget Statement - Cash Flow
VWC0Z6 Langeberg - Table CT Monthly Budget Statement - Cash Flow - M0G December

0134 Budgat Yaar 201415
Oescrption Ref| augited | Original | Adjusled | Wonihly | YET | | Y| Pl
Quizoms | Budget Budgst atua budgst | varianzs | variancs | Forscast
R ihousands 1 %
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Recaipls
Ratepayers and ofmer LRk 351 585 351585 33644 2543 82135 | HZ3) 1% I ETH]
GOVEMmENt - Speraiing T3z TI781 Tt 0 48185 48 I B e
GavEmment - Capia 18008 2101 10m = 25860 N0 14080 120% 20m
nterezt 278 1518 KEIK] = 1232 H L] KEK]
Dividends - - - - - - - -
Payments
Suppliers and employes peras)|  gesaem| qwsaes|  se)|  psevey| et eTT| 6w | (s
Finance chames [3329) [2903) (2903) (640) (1538) [Z2621) (21082 93% (2903)
Transiers and Grants - (10 (100) - (120) 00| -] {100)
HET CASH FROMIUSED) CPERATING ACTIVITIES 45983 373 35732 (1 843) K B84 [assy 2% 5T
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Recsipia
Progeens on disposal of PRE 260 - L - £2| on -
Decrease [MErease) 1 non-Curment debiors - - - - - - -
Dcreaze [Merease)] oMer non-ument receiabiss (5] 1450 1450 3 1038 1048 | N 1450
Decreaze [nerease) inmon-cument ivesiments - [l 3 (i) - - - i
Payments
Capital assets (32 33) [30 4400 (50309) 3 605) (18003) (1939 (133 T (50909)
HET CAZH FROMIUSED] INVESTING ACTIVITIES 152 681) 48 547) (43415) (3310) (18303) {121 (138 b% 48 £18)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Recaipls
Shorkterm oans - - - - -
Burwing lang Emyrednancing - - - - -
INCre3se (decrease] In consumer deposits g 12 [ il M 116 W 1H
Payments
Repayment o dormawing sayl 2| B meyl  opem| el @ o 229
HET CAZH FROMIUSED) FINANCING ACTIVITIES [3387) (3109) [3108) [ [1110) (1458) (38))  26% (3108
HET INCREASE! [DECREASE] N CASH HELD (1a085) 160 308 ([ EREL] 34 10024 308
Casnicash equivalens 2 beginning: 1282 Bl 197 §1147 B1147 i1 147 B1187
Casnicash equivalents a month'yar ang 147 aLETS fia 203 fia 37 A fa.203

Table C7 includes the balance of the Cashbook and Current Investment Deposits.
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3.1.8 Supporting Table SC9: Monthly Budget Statement — Actual and revised targets for cash receipts and cash flows

This supporting table gives a detailed breakdown of information summarised in Table C7.

WWC026 Langeberg - Supporting Table SC3 Monthly Budget Statement - actuals and revised targets for cash receipts - M0G December
" 20141 5 Medium Term Revanus &
Deacripiion Raf Susget Year 201415 Expandibure Framework
~uty August Sapt ‘Cctaber How Dac Jamuary F=io Wizrch April May Junse Budgei Year Budgst Year Budget Year
R thowsands 1 Culcoms Quicomes Culcoms Qufcoms Culcome Dufcomes Budgsd Budgst Budgst Budgst Buagst Budgst 2074515 +1 2015816 2 201ENT
Lash Receipis By Source
Fropary rales 2780 5 SEE £ 055 3 ZES5 2235 2201 2113 2113 2113 2113 2113 32 545
Property rates - penalies & colecion cnarges - - — - - - as as As 25 45 a37
Service changes - elecricity nevsnus 20000 21 432 21 260 Z3 S50 9 898 19 &S 19 898 12 &35 19 BSE 267 428
Serdice CNanges - Waner reysnus 25643 2784 2 851 2954 2730 2730 2730 2730 2730 34 587
Service charges - sanisticn revenue 53 231 1077 1078 938 f=xo-] 938 =35 S3& 11 307
Service charges - resuse Tas 838 B85 b= B80S SIS BOS &05 oS 10 297
Service charges - other L4085 309 13 =1
Reantal of Sacilides and squipment 173 151 140 185 200 200 200 200 200 = Z 405 2 547 2857
Imeres: eamed - exiernal ivestmans 350 324 - 341 - 319 319 NG = k2 b 684 E 3513 513
Imterest samed - cutstanging debtors - - - - - - 140 240 140 a7a 1 678 15829 1S
108 453 54 455 o 273 159 153 159 ZITS 2 a0 2542
Licances and penmils 1627 1737 1548 1775 123 121 21 121 121 1455 1 541 1625
Agerncy Sersices 25 4= 50 50 =3 88 185 188 1588 18& Z IS8 2391 2523
Trarsfer receipts - oparating 25330 164z - 2170 IS0 - - a5 —_ - TT T 81 512 100 &20
CHher revernue 523 1433 1243 1578 ez 667 5T 667 &67 EET & oo 12 DoQ & D00
Caah Receipts by Sourcs 56 6B 3a 3= 34 502 39 001 33 o84 28 505 =4S 47 T2 25 323 28 323 432 905 455 244 T AT
Criher Cash Flows by Source -
Trarsfer receipts - capital & 500 Z 388 3 500 oo 12672 - - - 5270 - - 1 07T 22678 12241
Contriputions & Sontribuisd assels = = = = = = }
Proceeds on disposal of PPE — - — 7 25 - iE2)
Short tenm loans - - - - - - -
Bonrowing long termimefinancing — - — - - - -
Incresase in consumer ceposns &5 &7 129 1o E=al > 10 e 12 el (£31) 121 600 1150
Receipt of non-curent deblors - - - - - - - - - - - -
Raceipt of non-curmant recanabies L3z 170 36 121 121 121 (132} 1450 130 45
Cnange in non-oarrent invesiments — — = 1 — &3 15. 15
Total C=sh Receipis by Sourcs 63 748 41 031 38 402 39 914 64132 34 oS0 28 635 T8 ST 53 172 25 453 28 453 7 ooa ABS 607 S8 S
Cash Paymeants oy Typs -
Empioyee related costs 10 161 10377 10 671 o TE 16 354 10 &S50 12400 12 400 12 200 12 400 12 400 14& 804 150 289 173229
Remunerstion of councilors - - - - - - ToO Too oo Too T <302 g 404 8 558 9538
Imarest paag - 858 - - S50 - - T26 - - 633 Z 03 2576 2230
Sulk purchases - Bectnc Z0 445 13 470 14 671 1£ 328 17 o9s 16 660 16 S50 16 660 16 &50 16 660 23145 Z0E 253 224 314 242 S0OT
Bulk purchases - Watar & Sewer 0 297 127 2% k= 296 295 256 296 296 1650 3 5=z 3762 R
Sther miatsrials = = = = = = -
Contracted senices 55 135 132 125 12 125 158 155 158 158 15& 211 1 900 2020 2180
CGrants and subsidies paid - other munidpalities — - — - -
Grants nd subsidies paid - other — - — - 120 - - - - — - 100 A2 130
General expenses 3232 & 185 <315 I as0 5 145 10 194 2028 =025 2028 2 028 2028 24 335 21 504 26 F20
Caah Paymantz oy Typs 34 583 3T IET 30 342 29 097 FaTo09 35 TES 32 243 F2 243 32 969 IZ 243 32243 3sa 252 A£24 D42 450 zE
Oriher Cash FlowaiPayments by Type
Capial assels 786 1554 3157 S 0ES 3794 S 505 = =Rt 5044 T 554 S50 905 55 184 S0 &55
Rapayment of bomowing - - 543 - - Tes - - - 811 3 229 3 346 3516
Cther Cash FlowsPayiments 9 535 TOTE 14 505 S 1322 7 500 4 251 TE0}
Total C=sh Payments by Type &5 272 45 33s &3 148 39 298 51303 47 2190 37 287 3T BET 38 820 3T XE&T 3T 287 3 BL46] 452 391 AB2 5T2 514 &50
NET INCREASENDECREASE]) IN CASH HELD 18 £76 4 803) T46) 18 1z 829 (13 130 (& T2 asz (5 &34) (8 834)| 20 655 3 208 6035 13 sas
C-ashvcash eguinalents at the moenthiy=ar beginning: &1 197 THETIS 558 B4 122 TV 95T T 065 51 417 52 583 43 750 &1 157 524 205
Cash'cash equnaents at the monthiyear end: TAET3 T 94T 54 122 B4 739 B4 437 a1y 52 553 43 TS0 54 405 Ed4 405 70 240 &4 =59
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3.1.9. Supporting Table SC2 Performance Indicators

WC026 Langeberg - Supporting Table SC2 Monthly Budget Statement - performance indicators - M08 December

17

201314 Budgst Yaar 2014113
Dascription of financial indicator Baaia of calculation Ref|  Audited Original Adjustad Full Yaar
YearT0 ctual
COuteoma Budget Budgat Forscast
Barrowing Managemant
Canital Charges to Ogeratng Expnditues Interest & prmcipal paid Deerating Expenditure 0.8% 3% 3% 16% 13
Borrowed fundig of ‘o capial expenditure Borrowimis Capital expensiure el transfess and grants 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Safety of Capital
Dkt fo Sauy Loans, Accounts Payable, Overdraft & Tax Prvision 16.4% 18.6% 186% 15.2% 18.48%
Funds & Reserves
Gearing Long Tesm Bosowing' Funds & Resames Tt 3% 3% B2T% 71.3%
Liguidity
Current Ratio Curreitt assess/owrent liabiities 1721% 198.3% 158.7% 142% 159.3%
Liawidity Reafio Mometary Assats/Curent Liskiities a2 LEhEY ELLE 105.7% 933%
(Revenus Management
Baral Debtors Collection Rate Last 12 Mihs Receipts Last 12 Mhs Bilieg
{Payment Level %)
Outstanding Debioes to Revenue Total Outsianding Debfoes o Al Revenue 10.0% 5% T.4% 1748% T.9%
Lomgstanding Diebiors Recovered Debtors = 12 Mihs Recovered Total Debiors » 0.0% 0.0% 01.0% 0.0% 0.0%
12 Months O
Craditers Manapament
Creditors System Effisiency % of Creglivors Paid Within Taems (within MFMA = 83(2))
Funding of Provi
Petcentage Of Provisions Not Fundzd nfinded ProvisiansTokal Provisions
Ctther Indicators
Elzclriciy Disirkution Losses % Vihame: (wits purchased and generated less units .
sl wnits purchased and generated
Walzt Distrbution Losses % Viame: (wits purchased and own source lessupits | 2
50k Toial wnits purckased and own sours
Emgloyes costs Emgloyes costsTotal Revenue - capital revenus A8% e EiEE 20.5% KIS
Regars & Mainfenancs REM Total Revenue - capial revarue 0.0% 0% 1.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Interest § Diepraciation IE0VTofal Revenue - cagital ravenue B.4% ELa 3% 1.5% 145
r? ion financial vkl ingi
Db coverage (Toal Ciperating Ravere - Cperating Granis) Dabt
saricz payments due witin fnancial year]
i. U5 Bervice Debtors o Revenue Total auistanding serice debiomlanml revenue
recived for services
il. Cos? coverage (Pvailakle cach + Iwestmentsjimonthly fued operational
supendiure
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3.1.10. Debtors Information
3.1.10.1 Debtors Age Analysis as at 31 December 2014

WC026 Langeberg - Supporting Table SC3 Monthly Budget Statement - aged debtors - MG December

18

Deacription Budgst Year 201415
NT rotal Actual Bad Dsbts|Impairment - Bad
coss | 30D | 3t00Dwe | 01-80Days | 91120 Daye | 121430Dys | 151180 Dys | 181 Dye-1 Y | Quart¥r |Tolal ovar 20 e |Viton OFF Debts it
against Debtors | Coundil Policy
Rihouaands
Deloiors Aga Analysia By Incame Source
1200 2052 518 343 216 151 a3 55 255 5168 76 B4
1300 16854 40 g m L 30 804 L2 1882 1438 1283
1400 1715 = 151 1130 130 o2 £ - 6728 4571 1318
1500 1384 Erl 204 159 13 a2 % 207 4204 243 1039
1600 1115 22 157 123 105 72 206 178 3367 183z il
1700 (a4) &5 41 2 B 14 BAT 144 240 2085 164
810 - - - - - - -
Ve 1820 - - - - - - - -

Ctter 1900 304 02 208 144 o [ st 2 5842 5508 4172
Total By Income Seurce 2000 23005 =] [ES 1674 iz 14425 558 41485 20214 EEE
201314 - totals only - -

Debtors Ags Analysis By Customar Group.
200 128 [0 12 132 356 1 767 558 s
=00 525 205 113 147 4 S 55 513 547 1271 B2
400 i 1438 113 1112 g52 42 12051 7% 2548 13868 8715
= 2500 10576 58 130 4m 56 “ 1483 408 133M98 2415 1360
Total By Customer Group 2600 23005 1068 1397 1874 TE2 405 14425 658 A7 485 2024 107

The value reflected in the Financial Position

will not reconcile to the Debtors Age Analysis

shown on Supporting Table SC3. The financial position includes the total annual billing to
date and some debtor classifications which do not form part of the consumer debtors,
whereas the age analysis only includes those consumer amounts which have become due
and not the ‘future’ amounts which will only fall due in coming months for consumers who
have chosen to pay property rates and annual charges on an instalment basis.

3.1.10.2 Payment Levels

Payment Ratio's

Payment Ratio
LEVIED PAYMENT RECEIVED % PAYMENT

DECEMBER 2013 26 154 988 26 433 654 101.07%
JULY 2014 61 949 434 29 791 026 48.09%
AUGUST 2014 28 565 345 33 889 098 118.64%
SEPTEMBER 2014 28 619 728 31 056 190 108.51%
OCTOBER 2014 28 358 145 33587 226 118.44%
NOVEMBER 2014 26 851 542 28 285 540 105.34%
DECEMBER 2014 28 638 234 29 377 819 102.58%
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3.1.10.3 Summary of billed revenue against actual revenue for the past six months:

LEVIED
JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER
Rates 35343 995 447 029 294 874 238 104 245 428 108 350
Electricty 19 315 360 19911 476 20786 650 20242 975 20019571 21733375
Water 3825811 4261749 4198511 4455992 3578877 3879049
Sewerage 1928314 2198152 1854 248 1907 661 1679157 1620370
Refuse 1535954 1746 940 1485 445 1513412 1328 509 1297091
61 949 434 28 565 345 28619728 28 358 145 26 851542 28 638 234
RECEIPT
JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER
Rates 3 655 082 6208818 4443 224 3942943 2526 297 2356 823
Electricty 17715522 19 445 069 19 823 526 21 940 398 19 247 028 21036 128
Water 5158379 4359136 3732905 4353 869 3552602 3401180
Sewerage 1834 062 2 145 567 1703 552 1855038 1656 557 1427692
Refuse 1427982 1730507 1352983 1494977 1303 056 1155997
29791 026 33 889 098 31056 190 33587 226 28 285 540 29377819

The graph below illustrates the amount levied against consumer accounts and payments
received in respect of accounts levied.

When comparing the levied amounts to actual amounts it can be seen that current
accounts are settled and that the municipality must put in stricter measures to recover
outstanding debt, the comparison as well as payment levels will be closely monitored and
credit control measures will remain firm, a reduction in cash revenues will be factored into
the adjustments budget that follows the mid-year review.
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The graph below illustrates the movement in the Total Debtors outstanding at month end
from June 2013 to December 2014.
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3.1.11. Creditors Information
WC026 Langeberg - Supporting Table SC4 Monthly Budget Statement - aged creditors - M06 December
L Budget Year 2014/15
Description NT
Code 0- - 61 - 91- 121- 151- 161 Days - Over1 Total
R thousands 30 Days 60 Days 90 Days 120 Days 150 Days 180 Days 1 Year Year
Creditors Age Analysis By Customer Type
Bulk Electricity 0100 19491 - - - - - - 19491
Bulk Water 0200 - - - - - - - -
PAYE deductions 0300 - - - - - - - -
VAT (output less input) 0400 = = = = = = = -
Pensions / Retirement deductions 0500 - - - - - - - -
Loan repayments 0600 - - - - - - - -
Trade Creditors 0700 1713 - - - - - - 1713
Auditor General 0800 - - - - - - - -
Other 0900 - - - - - - - -
Total By Customer Type 1000 21204 - - - - - - 21204

The graph below illustrates the movement in the Total Creditors outstanding at month end

from June 2013 to December 2014.
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3.1.12. Cash and Investments
WC026 Langeberg - Supporting Table SC5 Monthly Budget Statement - investment portfolio - M0G December
Typeof  |Expirydateof| Accrued | Yield forthe | Marketvalug | Changein | Market value
inestments by maturt Period o Investment | investment | interestfor | month1 | athbeginning | market value | at end of the
nvgs menls ma uy efioc the month % of the month month
Name of institution & investment 1D Ref | Investment
R thousands Yrs/Months
Municipality
ABSA 75 Days Fived Depost | 140172015 162 6.35% 30000 = 30000
ABSA - 9299046707 Depositor Plus = 5015 5015
Municipality sub-total 162 30000 25015 35015
Entities
Entities sub-total - - - -
TOTAL INVESTMENTS AND INTEREST 2 182 30000 25015 55015
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3.1.13. Allocation and Grant Receipts and Expenditure

3.1.13.1. Allocation and Grant Receipts

Wi028 Langeberg - Supporting Table 354 Monthly Budgst Statemeant - transfars and grant recsipta - M0 Decamber

Description

F. thouzards

Reef

234

Budget Year 2040135

Auditzd
Cutcoms

Adjuzzed
Budge:

Merthly
HA i H

WearTD acval

TearTD
Eudget

D

variancs

wariance

Full Yzar
Forecact

| e

Hational Government:
Lecal Gouemeent Equinble Zhare
Muricipal Systems improve=ent
Meighizouthood Deselcpment Parnership Grark
Emergency fa
Wuricipsl Infrastruclore Grant (MIG)
Eocial Development
Finsnce Mznzgemeani
EPNE Incenls
Inkegrafied Mabicnal Blectdficalion Programme [Muricipal Grand)

ief - Flocd Dm=nge (MIG)

Muricipal Dizerster Recowery Grank

Provingal Governmeni:
Library Earvices
Manderance of Proclsimed Rosds
Housing Consumer Educabion
Heusing Ememgency Granl
Heusing
Trminirg

COW CpermSonal Zupport

Putlic Transzort Infrazischus
Thuzarg Cenbe Cperafioral Eupport
Epcial Denslopment
Hurnan SeHements Cevsdogrent Goent (Seneficmre:]
WC Financial Mannge=ent Grank
Diztrict Municipality
Prserd descrpdion]

Other grant providers:
Przer descrpdion]

&1 850

&4 g1

115
a3

41835

100.0r%
400%
1000

m
ha
=

1128%

]
i

Bory

i

12130

EEEL

-100.0%

23

Total Operating Transfers and Grames

o

77 TE8

350

61434

36 354

Sa0%

Capital Transiers aed Grants
Hational Government:
Wuricipsl Systems improve=ent
Finance Manag=meni
Meighbosrthood Deswelcpment Parnership
Wuricipsl Infrastruclore Grant (MIG)

Irkegrafiad Mabicnal Bectficaiion Programme |k
Emergency Relief - Fiood Damage (MIS)
Muricipal Dizerster Recowery Grank

pal Grang)

Prowingial Government
Litvary Sanices
Pubiic Wosdcs, Road's, Tesport
Acseizration of Housing Delivery
Fousing Consumer Educetion
Social Development
FHousing
Houzing Emergency Gl
Development of Sport and Recresiion Faciter
Public Transpod [nfastucime
inzalation of Bazic Serdces

Cistrict Municipality.
Przer descrpdion]

Other grant providers:
Dapavtmant of Waler fais

18 258

19 879

18 879

a1

1553
451

Ll

a9
30
6 146
614

-
& om

.
£
(=)

3
(s

a1
30
9B 146
614

20

-I50%

500

0

100.0%

-100.05%

400

407

10005

400

200

400

-100.05%

40

Total Capia! Transfers amd Grants

19 008

Haom

21079

13453

vl

o

TOTAL RECEIFTS OF TRANSFERS & GRANTS

n|

52530

98 B5T

92 567

74597

35463

98 857
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3.1.13.2. Allocation and Grant Expenditure

24

WC026 Langeberg - Supporting Table SC7(1) Monthly Budget Statement - transfers and grant expenditure - M0& December

201314 Budgst Year 201415
Descripbon Ref | Audites Original Agjusied Monthly | o] YEETD ¥TD ¥TD Full Yaar
Outcome Eudgst Budgst actual . budget wariance | variance Forecast
R ithousancs %
[EXPENDITURE
[Opsrating expenditurs of Transfars and Grants
National Governmant 57977 &1 260 61980 487 43734 30990 &1 260
Local Govemmeant Equilatie Share 33138 35736 55 736 - 4D 655 27 878 35736
MuriCipal SyYSiEms Improvement 108 13 115 - - 57 115
Negrizournaod Development Partnersnip Geant £33 853 - - 257 -100.0% &3
Emergency Relisf - Fiood Damage (MIZ) - - - - - - -
Muricipal infrastructure Grant (MIG) 2365 2340 2540 211 1413 1270 148 2540
Social Deveiopment - - - - - -
Finance Management 1300 1150 1130 62 ) 575 (36| -S3% 1150
EFWP Incentive 5&4 1440 1440 114 022 720 a0z 1440
Integrated Nadonal Elestrificaion Frogramme (Municipal Grang) 48 56 a5 100 100 43 57 56
Muricipal Disaster Recovery Grant 13 - - - -
Prowincal Governmant 17170 15817 15817 & 086 14239 7408 6330 15817
Linrary Senicas 31N 63510 651 2596 2332 3258 923) 6510
Maintenance of Prodaimed Roads iz 2 -] 125 125 50 5 ag
Housing Censumer Education 5 ] - ] 4 ] g
Housing Emangengy Grant - - - -
Housing - - - -
Training 30 - - - -
COW Operational Support - - - -
Public Transpart Infrastructure - - - -
TNUSoNg Canlre Cparational Suppart 218 i 222 - 111 (11| -100.0% 222
Social Development - - - -
Human SeSemenis Development Grant (Benefiaries) 11229 Ba7T BoTT 5420 11736 4485 TadE | 1815%
W Financial Management Grant in 46 45 45 | ¥DIVID =
District Municipality: - - - - - - - -
521t descrpdion] -
otner grant providars - - - - - - - -
finzan gescrption] -
Total operafing sxpenditure of Transfers and Grants: 75147 77787 77797 5572 57873 38898 | 19075 | 480% 77 787
Capital sxpenditure of Transfers and Grania
National Governmant 18 256 16 &7 198M 1504 10133 3335 501 0% 9579
MUMCDal SYSIEMS Improvement 761 a1 - - 410 | -100.0%
Finance Management 300 300 - 150 [t150)| -100.0% 00
Neighibournond Development Partnership - - -
Muricipal infrastructure Grant (MIG) 16934 18146 18 145 1504 WmIE3 073 1081 18146
Integrated Nadonal Elestrificaion Programme (Municipal Grang) 451 614 E14 - 307 614
Emergency Relisf - Fiood Damage (MIZ) - -
Muricipal Disaster Recovery Grant 20 - -
Prowingal Govemment 7123 500 L] - 246 400 -¥5.5% =00
Library Serviges 1078 00 300 = 245 150 =3 Ed1% 300
Public Works, Roags, Transpon 101 - -
AccEeration of Housmng Delivery 4631 - -
Hiousing Consumer Education -
Socal Develnpment
Housing
Housing Emangency Grant
Develnpment of Sport and Recreatian Faclies 336 500 500 - - 250 500
Public Transpaort infrastruciure
Instaliation of Bast Services 9E0
District Municipality: - - - - - - - -
other grant providars - 400 400 51 51 200 (15| TEE% 400
Deparment of Water Affars 400 400 51 5 200 [1dE)| -TLA% 400
Total capital expenditurs of Transfers and Grants 25 378 21078 1556 10431 10533 198 19%
TOTAL EXPENDITURE OF TRANSFERS AND GRANTS 100 52 93 576 28 &7s @128 68 402 43438 19273 0% 93876
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The graph below illustrates and compares the Budgeted Amount, Allocation received till 31 December 2014 and Expenditure on the
allocation till 31 December 2014.

MID YEAR BUDGET AND PERFORMANCE ASSESSMENT 2014/2015



LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY

The graph below illustrates the Total Expenditure on Grant Allocation as a %.
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3.1.14 Expenditure on councillor allowances and employee benefits

WC0Z26 Langeberg - Supporting Table SC8 Monthly Budget Statement - councillor and staff benefits - M0G December

g Budget Year 201415
Summary of Employse and Councilor remunsraion Ref| augtd | original | adjustes | moniny veamaega| T | Y| YO [ Funver
Outcoms | Budged Budgst axtual budget | varianca | variance | Foracast
R thousands %
) B C D
Biasic Salanes and Wages -
Penzion and U Contioutians -
hedical Aid Contributions 4 3 = - FARE- v L -
Hoir Vienicie Allowangs 1) i 2 - 33 | 20N -
Celphonz Allowance &6 34 04 {0 i ) ]| i
Housng Alowances - - - - -
Cher beneds and aliowances 522 7808 7808 566 3367 1905 G| I 7808
Sub Total - Councillors T B 404 B40d figd 395 422 () 8% Bd0d
Sanior Managars of ina Municipslity 3
Biasic Salanes and Wages 4455 5515 3615 413 2467 a7 ) 15% 3615
Pension and UF Canlrbutions & 1100 1100 i 43 E=] S 1100
Wesdical Aid Contrbutions a4 13t 13 ! 40 B () % 1
Dverime - - - - - -
Periormance Bonus - 6 346 - - 1] Mg -100% 345
Homr Vienicle Allowangs 451 438 406 H 18 248 6] -26% 405
Celphonz Allwane - - -
Hiuzng Alowances § - - - - -
Dtner beneds and alkwanies ] - 4 - | s -
Payments 7 e of l2ave - - - - - -
Long senice anars - - - - - -
Pest-edrement benss obigatons z - - - - - -
Sub Tatal - Senior Mznagers of Munizipalty 591 7830 7888 55 114 LT [T % 7888
%, incraass 4 s A% %
- [
Biasic Salanes and Wages 563 8133 5193 f 843 41508 METH|  (31EE)) TR 193
Penzion and UF Cantributions 1415 16692 16 682 1241 7453 B346 e8] -10% 16 682
Wedical Al Conributions Jem 4508 4508 326 1954 2404 g TR 4508
Ouemms 5807 £230 5230 457 2653 i 1262)) % 5230
Performance Banus £210 7293 7285 53 ] Jad8 EE) -10% 7285
hintar Venize Allowanc 439 5113 3115 176 12 280 608)) -21% 5115
Celphonz Allwane - -
Hiousing Alowances 445 316 16 b il 24 () -10% 516
Other benetts and allowarkes 4912 £.085 £ 065 45 2 687 2783 L] £ 065
Payments n ey of lkave 32 2311 23 {1883 1110 1136 [ A% 23
Long senice awars )l 236 388 i = 483 ) 2% 388
Post-redrement benet obiigaions z 24 2704 270 212 13 132 B 4% 270
Sub Tatal - Oiher Municipal 3taff 121776 140816 140 916 3067 b5 008 TiGd|  e0a) % 140 916
¥, incragss 4 157% 15.7% 15.7%
Tatal Parent Municipality 135 458 157 208 157 208 10255 e THIED] oy A% 157 208
TOTAL SALARY, ALLOWANCES & BEKEFTS 135 458 157 208 157 208 10255 e THIED] oy A% 37208

MID YEAR BUDGET AND PERFORMANCE ASSESSMENT 2014/2015

27



LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY

Section 4 - Service Delivery Performance

4.1.1 Introduction

The SDBIP is essentially the municipality’s operational plan and is an integral part of the
financial planning, implementation and measurement process. The SDBIP functions as the
connection between the strategic plan “IDP”, budget and management performance
agreements, and includes detailed information on how the budget will be implemented, by
means of forecast cash flows, service delivery targets and performance indicators. Please
refer to Appendix 3: Service Delivery Performance Report

4.1.2 Progress on implementation of the operating expenditure and
revenue budgets 2014/2015

Financial performance as indicated in the section 71 high level monthly budget statement
of 31 December 2014 indicates that actual operating revenue against budgeted revenue

with reference to Electricity Service Charges is not in line. In terms therefore, any
performance indicators using operating revenue measurement will also not be on target.

Projected revenue and operating expenditure

Table C4 Monthly Budget Statement - Financial Performance (revenue and expenditure)
20122013 Budget Year 2013/14
Descripton aﬂ:::’e Original Budget Adjusied Budget| Monthlyactual | YearTD actual | YearTD budget va:’i‘la-:ce va:::ce :IIIEI:{
R thousands %
[Revenue By Source
&3 32 283 527 34 1456 310 34148310 (1] 34 560 331 34 146 310 414 1% 34 145 310
s - penalies & collection charges 394 185 445710 245710 33564 179516 0 180 #Do! 245 710
Service charg elechricity revenue 240873124 276 358 260 276 358 260 21403129 110 381 358 140842 712 (30 581} -212% 264 915 253
Service charg water revenue 31001743 36 396 620 36 396 620 2679615 12 200 288 18 198 312 (5 993) -33% 36 396 620|
Service charg itation revenue 12 485 B36 12 503 830 12 503 830 1133188 6601405 6251916 348 &% 12 503 830
Service charg refuge revenue 9990 670 10 731 580 10 731 560 898193 5294921 5385782 i} 1% 10 731 580}
Service charg -
Rental of squipment 2053 484 2 872 320 2 872 320 200795 1126235 1338 194 210} -18%
Interest earne mal nvesiments 2843 587 3513250 3513 250 161795 119999 1586 930 (397} -25%
Interest eamed - cutstanding debiors 2 892 652 3154330 3154 3%0 286 675 1857 183 1577 196 280 18%
Dividends received -
Fines. 10 845 894 396 829 2273187 1092228 1181 108% 2 275 480
Licznees and parmits 1077 339 47 703 559 343 709 158 (150} -21% 1415 310|
Agency eeri 2489818 32789 270674 1128 954 (858) -T8% 2 257 920|
Transfers recognised - operational 72 109 355 5447 401 57 848 368 311138 648 26 730 86% B85 135 588
Omer revenus 12 629 706 733417 5135122 7 561386 (2 426) -32% 15 152 630}
(Gains on disposal of PPE o 0 0| 0 [ 0 - D)
[Total Revenue {excluding capital transfers and contributions) 433950 909 478 863 260 478 863 260 34435082 239 487 923 231025726 11 338) B 477819221
Expenditure By Type
i 129 208 326 150 244 480 150 244 480 95916% B8 199 245 T4 978 424 8 772} % 150 244 480
Remuneration of councillors 7714307 0 B.403 570 663 303 3958514 4201788 (243} -6% £ 403 570|
Debt impairment 14 798 877 0 8 240 670 688 724 4120 342 4120 344 - 6§ 240 670
Depreciation & asset impairment 20 170 964 20 111 840 201113840 9818893 9818 893 10 055 934 237} -2% 20111 340|
Finance charges 7 569 829 & 048 540 B 048 540 1087 221 3624 143 4024 782 {401} -10% £ 048 540|
Bulk purchases 184 970 315 211 805 400 211805 400 17135224 102 326 730 103 552 238 1226} 1% 204 B53 480
1179 568 1900 000 1300 000 1386613 T1B BE2 850 004 (231} -24% 1800 000|
Transfers and grants o 0 0 100 000 0 120 000 100 000 20 20% 100 000|
Other expendiiure 75 155 488 B3 916 590 83 916 580 10 483 032 40021 835 40 554 842 (563} 1% 83 816 590
Loss on dispesal of PPE 234 887 0 0 0 0 0 - 0
[Total E i 441 002 354 492 772 030 492 772 090 49 592 905 232 908 679 242 568 356 {9 660) 4% 485 620 150]
SurplusiiDeficit) -7 051 445 -13 908 830 -13 908 830 -15137 822 6 579 246 8437 370 {16878} ()] -7 800 929|
Transfers recognised - capital 28 417 039 21 078 970 21078 970 1555665 10431 052 8351588 2079 o 25 372 858
Contributions recognised - capital -
Contrbuted assels -
Surplusi{Deficit) after capital transfers & contributions 21365504 7170 140 7170 140 -13 382157 17 010 293 16 E03 936 20 571929
Taxation -
Surplusi{Deficit) after taxation 21365 594 7170 140 7170 140 -13 582157 17 010 293 16 E03 936 20 571929
Adfributable to mnorities
it) attril to icipali 21365594 7170 140 7170 140 -13 582157 17 010 298 16 608 936 20 571929
Share of surplus/ (defict) of assodiate
Surplus/ (Deficit) for the year 21 365 594 7170 140 7170 140 -13 582 157 17 010 298 16 803 956 20 571 929
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4.1.3 Progress on the implementation of the capital program 2014/15

Total actual capital expenditure as at 31 December 2014 was R 20, 140 M (38.68%) of the
total capital budget of R 54, 909 M. Capital commitments as at 31 December 2014 was R
17, 462 M (31.80%) of the total capital budget of R 54, 909 M. Total capital expenditure
inclusive of capital commitments as at 31 December 2014 was 68.48% of the total capital
budget.

Below is breakdown of Capital Expenditure as at 31 December 2014:

ACTUAL ORDERS EXP/MONTH BUDGET BALANCE|
HOUSING 1160 791 297 132 217 642 4 400 000 2942078
WATER 10 208 457 8 063 162 1555 665 18 750 410 478 791
ELECTRICAL SERVICES 7 227 838 2770 630 1678 305 12 663 540 2665072
SEWERAGE - 2 645 000 - 4 895 220 2 250 220
ROADS 165 362 560 286 75 403 2 590 000 1864 353
Sub-Total at Service Level 18 762 448 14 336 209 3527 016 43299 170 10 200 513

ACTUAL ORDERS EXP/MONTH BUDGET BALANCE
MUNICIPAL MANAGER -
CORPORATE SERVICES 619 916 61216 118 209 2 154 000 1472 868
STRATEGY AND SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT 391 754 597 623 57 615 2 200 000 1210 624
FINANCE - - - 300 000 300 000
COMMUNITY FACILITIES 58 821 78 880 9 497 1086 000 948 299
TRAFFIC - 26 189 - 30 000 3811
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES - - - - -
INFORMATION & COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY 280517 2002 817 118 290 2 400 000 116 667
CLEANSING 26 331 359 076 - 3 440 000 3 054 593
Sub-Total at Department Level 1377 338 3125 800 303 611 11 610 000 7 106 862

20 139 786 17 462 010 3 830 627 54 909 170 17 307 375

Below the progress on the capital program as at 31 December 2013:

Total actual capital expenditure as at 31 December 2013 was R 18, 297 M (31.93%) of the
total capital budget of 57, 311 M. Capital commitments as at 31 December 2013 was R 16,
529 M (28.84%) of the total capital budget of R 57, 311 M. Total capital expenditure
inclusive of capital commitments as at 31 December 2013 was 60.77% of the total capital
budget.

Below is breakdown of Capital Expenditure as at 31 December 2013:

ACTUAL ORDERS BUDGET BALANCE
HOUSING 331853 1511234 7082 150 5239063
WATER 5743989 8599 063 16 435 580 1792526
ELECTRICAL SERVICES 2617 526 2670586 8 528 167 32400354
SEWERAGE 836 806 1253821 3445 230 1304624
ROADS 3523058 976 942 4 500 000 -
OTHER INFRASTRUCTURE - - -
Sub-Total at Service Level 13103 235 15311 645 39 991 147 11 576 267
MUMICIPAL MANAGER 327425 149102 1413 000 936473
CORFPORATE SERVICES 731758 38796 2 160 000 1389445
STRATEGY ANMD SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT 181 366 199 799 683 775 307 610
FINANCE - - - -
COMMUMNITY FACILITIES 1021583 35687 4 388 450 3331170
TRAFFIC 112 261 - 145 000 32738
ENVIRONNMENTAL SERVICES 19737 - 625 263
INFORMATION & COMMURNICATION TECHNOLOGY 1064 922 624 807 0 1160270
CLEAMNSING 1734 980 169 296 5030 000 3125724
Sub-Total at Department Level 5194 0435 1217 488 17 320 225 10908 694

18 297 278 16 529 133 57 311 372 22 434 961
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4.1.4 Capital expenditure trend
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4.1.5 Capital expenditure on new assets by asset class

WC026 Langsberg - Supporting Tabla 56132 Monthi

Budgst Statemant - capital sxpenditure on new assats by asast class - M0§ Decamber

Conzerezncy
Amblances

201314 Bwdget Vear 201413
Deseription Ref i i g D w wll e
i Cucome | Botge | st | s [rem0usal| (0| e [0 el

F thouzands 1 E]

Infrastructurs 6 108 HTH 31 348 a1 15 107 12 746 2 361) -18.5% 31 B48
Infrasiructure - Rosd tranzpor 158 100 100 5 47 40 T 1T 100

Foads, Pavements & Endges 138 100 100 35 47 40 71 -AET% 10
Sdorm water -
Infrasirucions - Elecinicity 1408 ) TEDS 1003 ELith 2452) -B0% 7B
41 = = = = = - =
J57 T30 T 363 1003 42 308
ral = &0 - 35
i} 1671 1B 1558 2378 B -248%
1217 1417 150 & 300 L -L6.4% 1417
73 = = = = = - =
2500 2800 51 T3 Mo 965 B2.E% 2600
uchare - Saniistion 332 2 S0 2800 - - 1180 116D W% 2900
Redizulation = = -
Sewerage 332 2900 2900 = = 1180 116D 100.0%
Infrastrucions - 4046 2480 L1475 215 | B0 0
Waste Mansgament = = = = = = - =
Transpovistion -
[ -
Other 4196 4450 L2475 218 187 L % 4478

Community 245 1830 2086 ) i ] 538 614% 2056
Parks & guedens 4] 4] = = 2 az 10006 0
Eporizfiskis & stadn Sed - 256 z =5 116 58 45.4% 256
Ewimming pools -

Commeniy halls - - - - - - -
Libsrmiries T 00 a0 = i 120 (126]) -108.1% EiH
Recrestionsl facliizs = -
Fire, nafety & emangency = -
Sacurity ard policing -
Buses -
i -
Wuzzums & &t Galleries -
Cemed 153 250 250 = = 100 o] 100.0% 250
Zocial renkal howsing -
Other Bz 1200 1200 - 5 430 475 28.0% 200
Heritage assets - - - - - - - -
idings -
Other -
nvsstment properics - - - - - - - -
Housirg devslooment -
Other -

Other ggess 8313 6376 76 TES 1636 1870 L% & 576
Gereral uehicles 3 1000 = = 240 400 100.0% 1000
Epecialzed wehicles BT 3030 - 212 132 100.06% 3030
Plant & equipment 2624 1416 -] 0 LT 130 ZE% 1416
Computers - rardwsreiequi 2058 EL] - - 120 120 [ 100.0% 300
Fusniture and chher office aqe 548 300 z 142 120 2z -181% 300
Ak -

Markzts -
Covic Land and Buidings = -
Other Buildings 261 00 500 1 153 200 7 3% 500
Other Land = = = = = - =
Surplus Azzels - (wexsiment or Invendory) -
Other &1 = ] = - 14 " 100.0% 30

Agricultural assets - - - - - - - -
Liz sub-class -

Eislogical aszeic - - - - - - - -
Lied sufi-class -

Intangibles - 120 1200 - LI0 I 3% 1200
Compabers - zofware & programming = 1200 1200 = 50 ars TE1% 1200
Other -

Total Cagital Expenditure on new assels 1 16 B35 413 a7 a7 16 263 18710 422 1% 44T

g ¥ BTG kel 3030 - - 1212 1242 L] ELE]
Refuze 676 3030 3030 = = 1212 132 q 3030
Fir= - _
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4.1.6 Capital expenditure on renewal of existing assets by asset class

W26 Langsberg - Supporting Table $C13b Manihly Budgst 3talement - capital sxpendiure on renewal of sxisting assets by azsef class - MOG Decambser

201314 Sudget ‘fear 204413

Descripticn Refl  pudited Drigiral Adjusted Morthly [ oo ¥earTD T o Full ear
Cutcome Eusiget Sudget actuzl earTl achuz budges warisnce VANATE ] Fonecast

A thousands 1 ko

efmstuciure 445 11 235 11 443 16 31676 4 50 523 20.9% 11 483

rirmsiuchuee - Road ansport 453 2480 2450 40 119 956 T R 2459
Road's, Pevements & Endges 453 = = - =
Froem watiar 24490 2480 40 1% a5 &7 A% T480

infrersiuchure - Seccty 59E ShE S0 675 1T 2014 2E9 144% S
Generaton 1405 = = = = = - =
Tesasmizzion & Reficuiafion 4 276 4674 4574 [T 16%0 1950 T 174% 4574
SteefLighiing 222 160 16 3 14 B {504 TS 162

el chure - Wadar 20aM 1430 1580 - 1683 Taz (=] I L 1 280
Darz & Rezenoirs 6507 = = = = = - =
Vestier puncalinn -
Relculaton 18417 1530 1280 = 1ER T ez AnEs 1580

rir=siuchee - Zanilation 2955 1935 1285 - - T T 1000 1295
Ralulalion am - - - - - - -
Zewerage puriizafion 2o 1935 1995 = = T T 100.0% 1595

inirasinichue - (Eher - - - - - - - -
Vzste Monegemaent = -
Tesnsporfadion -
G -

Cther -

Commrunity 19 sa0 =1 - - am anm 1000% S

Pawrks 5 gamiens - - - = = = - _
Zporsfeids & wadn 510 200 = 200 200 100.0% 00
Zwimming pocl: -
Community halls <o = = = - - - -
Libmsiaz - - - - = = - =
Recreational facies - = = = - -
Fire, zafeby & emergency -
Zecuriyy and poiicng -
Suses -
Clinics -
Museuss & & Galeney -
Compirsies - - - =
Zocal rerisl housing -
Ther = = - -
Heritege ssgets - - - - - - - -

Juildng= -
Uher -

lewvestment properiies - - - - - - - -

Housing desslopmesnt -
Uher -
Diher assets 11018 130 130 18 176 460 ELC) E1d% 130

Genzral veriches -
Zpecizized vehicie: - - - - - - - -

Flari: & squipmeni 345 = = = = = - =

Compuiers - hardwmesiequip=ent &74 130 1200 118 176 480 ! Eid% 130
Femibue 2and oher ofice squipent -
At -
lerkets -
Ciaic Land and Buildings -
Fher Buildings - - - -
Fher Land -
Suphiz dssets - {Investzent or Invenkory) -
her = = - =

Agrcutersl ssgets - - - - = - - =

List subrclass -

Eiolegical assets - - - - - - - -

Lisf sub-class -

Intangitles - - - = - - - -

Compuierm - scfwsne & programming -
Uher -

Tetal Capital Expenditure on renewal of sxisting assats 1 35 672 13138 13193 834 IB52 5260 1428 IT 0% 13193

Specialised vehicles - - - - - - - _
Aeiime -
Fore: -
Conmanancy -

Arrbalznces -
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4.1.7 Expenditure on repairs and maintenance by asset class

WCD026 Langsbarg - Suppoerting Table SC13c Monthly Budget Statsmant - sxpendifurs on repairs and maintsnance by assst class - M0 Decembar

Description

f thousands

201314

Budget Vear 2114115

Red

L
Cuicome

Origiral
Euxget

Adjusted
Sudget

Wonihly
actuzl

FearTD

VearTD achual budges

D

warianpe

pr—
wanance
%

Full Year
Farecast

Lofmstuctune
rirmsiuchuee - Road ansport
Road's, Pevements & Endges
Storm wefier
rirmiuchere - Sedicy
Generation
Trmnsmiszion & Refissiabon
SteefLighiing
rirmiuchee - Wialzr
Dams & Resenoirs
Vefer pusficaton
Relculaton
rir=siuchee - Zanilation
Relculaton
Zewerage puniizanon
rirmsiuchuee - Jther
Vzste Monegemaent
Tesnsporfadion
G=s
Ciber
Community
Parks & gasdens
Zporsfeids & wadn
Zwimming pocl:
Commurity halls
Librsez
Recresfionnl faciles
Fire, zafeby & amamgency
Zecuriyy and poiicng
Suses
Chnics
Wusey=s & & Galerey
Cemstesies
Zocal renizl houzing
Uher
Herige smgets
Suildng=
Uher

Irveestment properties
Housing devslopment
Uher
Other assets
General vehicles
Zpecizized vehicle:
Slant & squizment
Compuizrm - herdwmeslequip=ent
Famibure 2nd oher ofice equip=ent
Abeficies
Markeis
Ciaic Land and Buildings
her Buildingz
Ofher Land
Zurpyz Azsets - [invest=ent or Inventory)
Uher
Agreutorsl ssiels

Lisf suf-class

Eiological assets

Lisf suf-class

Intangiles
Compuierm - scfwsne & programming
Crher

%,

7452

63T

3 M0 3164

459%

6 327

1827
1827

2238
4
179

165
154
783
£00
1653

190
1900

20D

1641
e
17T
T3
242
1440
B3
a7

243

Ll

2aEHE

- HOE B

1083 950
1083 950

136 1y

RO
-0

I63%

420%
3%
8%
0%
it
150%
A%
-136.6%
11.8%

1800
1800

20

1641
3Jm

HE

234

12

2

110

3B 127

1 158

FDpa!

2%

Nz

110

&

3w i

42%

a7

-

4842

1511

! F.l E

(=0 H =

w HE B

Ak 2471

3 45

13.5%

I5.0%
“1501%
S5

11.6%

£3.4%

1511

13

3%

8%

Teal Repairs and Maintznance Expenditure

14753

1463

d%

Specialised vehicles
Feisze

Fire

Corsenancy
Arrbalznces
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4.1.8 Depreciation by asset class

WCDZE Lamgeberg - Supporting Table SC13d Monthly Budget Statement - depreciztion by asset class - Bl December

0ing Szt Vear 2014ME
Desarprion Bl pucioen origizal | edused | wommy |oon o | relTD TTD o Full Year
Juizome Badgst Bumge: sl budget | wariamee | wwrines | Foneust

F tmousanes 1 %

I nfras s 0EN 1131 1134 E 523 5E3 5 EEL & 1% 1150
Elsiruciure: - Road bereport 3 e 343 jra a2 1B e Bdt IiE

Foiaclic, Favenunaili & Scdzma 3am Jaa 3882 M2 1712 1B 11 aE% IR
Sl e i 20 n xn 14} 251 D' bl
Elmsucie - Bachids 283 g o 13 M 1aT 1 1% 3]
Geinake -
Teaanmaman & Febaskiae 283 2499 29% 13 137 125G i =9
Srwed g 3E a2 1] fa | TOLE% 33
i - P J2IEE 280 2403 138 =8 12 £ 0% =3
Dana £ Feservodrd E Tis = = BT 3E BLE -
Wl oo n s 2IEE F kP o] 150 1B . 1a1% 2
Pz b 1438 1458 T TEl TEB Lol It i
=iy - BaniEion 1825 1225 12s a0 ES) oz [Z381] -2EE% 125
Pz b o =4 5T T a2 52
Swern-age purizafoe 1 B2 == aaa 230 =0 ki 530
i - Dy 224 M3 343 ] ] L | o]
e M geren! L 254 [ ] 285 =5 - 5
"I.'Il“‘-hl' - - -
Gas = = -
b = e e = = D 2 ETE% i

(COTITRITRY Z1E4 24 T4 T3 ET3 o= 0% 2483
Pures A ganers Lyl 223 223 -1} Lo} 11z 5% pox]
Spoetdsdn & ram 2 - 2 I g L] ko sl
SMIPTTING) (20as 1 124 -] ot 3] e 5% ]
Comemniy halls e 250 i 11 1= s 250
e 3 [ 135 124 Ef [E5] ] 172
Secresional fadide TE O 2 k) k) 5 4 ek L]
T, el § smargers, it 43 41 iy 17 = 4| =¥ a
Eerusy ond poking = = - =
Sums = = - =
Cinicy 45 52 s a o 3 125 52
Lhemegre 3 A iDaleres 1k s 5 5 -] 1 21.7% 12
et 13 ™ S5 25 EE e ) in. |
2ol nentel houeing = = - =
ofer Iz E I -] 18 1ES @] 1% )

irilaoe ansei - - - - - - - -
Suldngs -
mr - - -

LrppssTmers pimoeres |39 aE 35 25 25 18 7] 425 5
Hoapky deesocTEnt -
ofer e E | E P = 1B 7] o ES

(A o =ad ATIE E335 B335 3173 3173 1025 11341 -:.!H E X35
] Eat 1309 1309 a3 429 =) 1o I 138
Eperizieed vehices 3| HE 3 1 1M 18 = o] Eac ]
St & eguipmest 1385 149 14% 52 ET2 o 1% 19
Compaiers - haneereispupment 1 W4 &y v S e &5 1581 o
Samvire and pbhes oM oo pouipmert £l aaE s 537 B 455 =i G
Abatziem = = - =
L = = - =
Chvic Land gl Sulkdings aa a3 = Ll £ 3]
Oer Eslieings 345 w W 53 L -] k) i
ey Land - - - - -
SUrplss ety - JrassTneT o rvesion = = - =
ey 1855 EE = 332 = &7 166 MET -1E4% I

m‘ Inﬂim - - - - - - - -
Lird bz lami -

Sictopiag) gssels - - - - - - - -
Lird ib-2lami -

InGnaibies EE 2E 24 &85 &5 12 o T 5% 98
Compeiers - fisere 3 programimieg - HE 242 -5 5 122 B 4755 23
:\:H -

Toll Deprenizion 188N Feipprd T B JEi8 91 [eE 2 4% =12

Speoizlised wetioies 231 HE 3 1 1M 168 EE 1 Eac ]
R -

Fire =1 33k 334 ] 10 1= EE 1 L]
o TR e -
Ervioganoes -
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LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY
It is noted that there is an improvement in the progress of the capital program for
2014/2015 financial year. The year to date cash flow approved with the SDBIP for
2014/2015 indicated a projection of 39, 95% by 31 December 2014. On assessment the

program has achieved 37% meaning it is only behind by 2, 95% at 31 December 2014 in
relation to the approved cash flows at the beginning of the financial year.

Some of the reasons identified for delays in capital program are amongst others:-
(@)  Slow progress by contractors
(b) Poor project management
(c) The impact that supply chain management processes have on
departments if their planning has not been sufficiently carried out

RECOMMENDATION::

(@) That options for the implementation of the capital program be reviewed to
ensure the effective and timeous implementation of the projects;

(b) That internal project management processes be improved to ensure effective
implementation of the capital program;

MID YEAR BUDGET AND PERFORMANCE ASSESSMENT 2014/2015
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Section 5 - Progress on resolving problems
identified in the 2013/2014 Annual Report

51 Introduction

The draft annual report served before council in December 2014 and is currently available
on the municipal website; the closing date for public comment is end of January 2015.

5.2 Shortcomings and recommendations to address shortcomings

The Auditor-General’s report on the consolidated financial statements for 2013/2014 is
attached as Appendix 1 and included in Chapter 6 of the Draft Annual Report. Attached as
Appendix 2 is the Action Plan to address the 2013/2014 audit findings as raised by the
Auditor-General.

53 Conclusion

Some measures and controls to be investigated for immediate implementation are those
that are risk related.

MID YEAR BUDGET AND PERFORMANCE ASSESSMENT 2014/2015
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Section 6 - Recommendations

6.1 Motivations

6.1.1 Adjustment Budget

As required by section 72(3) of the MFMA, an adjustments budget is needed to deal with
items listed in section 28(2) of the MFMA. The adjustments budget will have to take into
account changes in the national and provincial adjustments budgets; adjust the revenue
and expenditure estimates downwards due to the material shortfall in projected revenue.

6.1.2 SDBIP Top Layer

Revisions to the SDBIP will have to be made taking into consideration the review of
performance indicators and the effects of the adjustments budget. These revisions must be
approved following the approval of the adjustments budget as required by section 54(1) of
the MFMA.

RECOMMENDATION:

That:

(1) An adjustments budget for 2014/2015 be prepared and approved by Council
by no later than 28 February 2015;

(2) Projections for revenue and expenditure be revised downwards as a result of
the projected revenue shortfall;

(3) Following the approval of the adjustments budget the revised SDBIP which
forms the basis of the mid-year assessments be approved by Council.

MID YEAR BUDGET AND PERFORMANCE ASSESSMENT 2014/2015
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Section 7 - Municipal manager’s quality
certification

QUALITY CERTIFICATE

|, Soyisile A Mokweni, the municipal manager of Langeberg Municipality, hereby certify that

(mark as appropriate)
D the monthly budget statement

D quarterly report on the implementation of the budget and financial state of
affairs of the municipality

X | mid-year budget and performance assessment

for the month of December 2014 of 2014/2015 has been prepared in accordance with the
Municipal Finance Management Act and regulations made under that Act.

Print Name RWY EVERSMJ

Municipal Manager of Langeberg Municipality (WC026)

Signature

E—

Date 21/0

MID YEAR BUDGET AND PERFORMANCE ASSESSMENT 2014/2015
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Appendix 1: Auditor’s report of the Auditor
General on the consolidated financial statements
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REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL TO THE WESTERN CAPE PROVINCIAL PARLIAMENT
AND THE COUNCIL ON THE LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Introduction

1. | have audited the financial statements of the Langeberg Municipality set out on pages 6 to 92,
which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2014, the statement of financial
performance, statement of changes in net assets, cash flow statement and the statement of
comparison of budget and actual amounts for the year then ended, as well as the notes,
comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

The accounting officer’s responsibility for the financial statements

2. The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with the South African Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting
Practice (SA Standards of GRAP), the requirements of the Municipal Finance Management Act,
2003 (Act No. 56 of 2003) (MFMA) and the Division of Revenue Act of South Africa, 2013 (Act No. 2
of 2013) (DaRA), and for such internal control as the accounting officer determines is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

Auditor-general’s responsibility

3. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit.
| conducted my audit in accordance with the Public Audit Act of South Africa, 2004 (Act No. 25 of
2004) (PAA), the general notice issued in terms thereof and International Standards on Auditing.
Those standards require that | comply with ethical requirements, and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

4. An audit involves performing procedures o obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

5. | believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
my audit opinion.

Cpinion

6. In my opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of the Langeberg Municipality as at 30 June 2014, and its financial performance and cash flows
for the year then ended, in accordance with the SA Standards of GRAP and the requirements of
the MFMA and DoRA.

Emphasis of matters
7. | draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not medified in respect of these matters.

Restatement of corresponding figures

8. As disclosed in note 40 to the financial statements, the corresponding figures for 30 June 2013
have been restated as a result of errors discovered during 2013-14 in the financial statements of
the Langeberg Municipality at, and for the year ended, 30 June 2013.

1



Material impairments

9. Asdisclosed in notes 19, 22 and 23 to the financial statements, the municipality has provided for
impairment of long-term receivables, receivables from exchange transactions and receivables
from non-exchange transactions of R15 million, R14,7 million and R14,9 million respectively, as
management’s impairment assessment indicated that these debtors would default on their
accounts,

Additional matters
10. | draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Unaudited disclosure notes

11. In terms of section 125(2)(e) of the MFMA, the municipality is required to disclose particulars of
non-compliance with the MFMA. This disclosure requirement did not from part of the audit of the
financial statements and accordingly | do not express an opinion thereon.

Unaudited supplementary schedules

12. The supplementary information set out on pages 93 to 102 did not form part of the financial
statements and was presented as additional information. 1 have not audited these appendices
and, accordingly, | do not express an opinion thereon.

REPORT ON OTHER LLEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

13. In accordance with the PAA and the general notice issued in terms thereof, | report the following
findings on the reported performance information against predetermined objectives for the
selected strategic objectives presented in the annual performance report, compliance with
legislation as well as internal control. The cbjective of my tests was to identify reportable findings
as described under each subheading but not to gather evidence to express assurance on these
matters. Accordingly, | do not express an opinion or conclusion on these matiers,

Predetermined objectives

14. | performed procedures to obtain evidence about the usefulness and reliability of the reported
performance information for the following selected strategic objectives presented in the annual
performance report of the municipality for the year ended 30 June 2014:

«  Sirategic objective: Energy efficiency for sustainable future on page 40
« Strategic objective: Sustainable civil engineering infrastructure services on pages 48 to 50

=  Strategic objective: Sustainable integrated human settlement on pages 50 to 51.

15. | evaluated the reported performance information against the overall criteria of usefulness and
reliability.

16. | evaluated the usefuiness of the reported performance information to determine whether it was
presented in accordance with the National Treasury’s annual reporting principles and whether
the reported performance is consistent with the planned strategic cbjectives. | further performed
tests to determine whether indicators and targets were well defined, verifiable, specific,
measurable, time bound and relevant, as required by the National Treasury's Framework for
managing programme performance information.

17. | assessed the reliability of the reported performance information to determine whether it was
valid, accurate and complete.

18. | did not raise any material findings on the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance
information for the selected strategic objectives.



Additional matters

19. Although | raised no material findings on the usefulness and reliability of the reported
performance information for the selected sirategic objectives, | draw attention to the following
matiers:

Achievement of planned targets
20. Refer to the annual performance report on pages 40 and 48 to 51 for information on the
achievement of the planned targets for the year.

Adjustment of material misstatements

21.  identified material misstatements in the annual performance report submitted for auditing on the
reported performance information of strategic objective: Sustainable civil engineering
infrastructure services and strategic objective: Sustainable integrated human settlement. As
management subsequenily corrected the misstatements, | did not raise any material findings on
the reliability of the reported performance information.

Compliance with legislation

22. | performed procedures to obtain evidence that the municipality had complied with applicable
legislation regarding financial matters, financial management and other related matters. | did not
identify any instances of material non-compliance with the specific matters in key legislation, as
set out in the general notice issued in terms of the PAA.

Internal control

23. | considered internal control relevant to my audit of the financial statements, the annual
performance report and compliance with legisiation. | did not identify any significant deficiencies
in internal control.

At - ij ated

Cape Town

28 November 2014

A UDITOR-GEMNER AL
SO UTH AFRICA

Auditing lo build public confidence
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Appendix 2: Action Plan to address the
2013/2014 audit findings as raised by the
Auditor-General
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ACTION PLAN ON 2013/2014 EXTERNAL AUDIT FINDINGS

No.

Audit Finding

AG Recommendation

Management Response

Responsible person

Action / Progress to

capitalised restoration cost, indicates that
deprecation is calculated on the depreciable amount,
using the straight-line method over the estimated
useful life of the assets. During testing performed on

line with the accounting treatment
thereof

will only be used for one reporting period based on
the used of the landfill sites at the reporting date.
This management assumption was applied in the
preparation of the financial but not disclosed in the

Date -
COMAF 1 Management should consider reviewing :Vlatnagemfg;glraeeos:svyn?ht.he audit f'g.dmtg as ra|s¢tad. Mr CF Hoffmann The disclosure in Note 51
Heritage Assets: its procedures for identifying events n erms o 9 IS TiS @ non-acjusting event as in the financial statement
. ; I . . the event occurred between the reporting date ant Mr B Brown . .
During the physical verification of heritage assets, the | after reporting date to ensure that all o . will be updated as follows:
dit identified the followi in Robert ts up to date of submission of th the date when the financial statements will be
audit identrfied tne folowing museum in Robertson events up to aate of SUbMISSIon OTE 1, v riced for issue and therefore GRAP.27 will be On 26 August 2014 the
that had collapse while undergoing renovations on 26 | financial statements are considered for . . L el
Aug 2014- disclosure in the financial statements applicable which states the following: municipality suffers a loss
9 ' ' Disclosure of non-adjusting events after the reporting as the Robertson
Furthermore, management should date: museum which is a
The museum was a heritage asset, and therefore of | update the financial statement to 07 If.non-a diusting events after the reporting date are Heritage Assets with a
cultural significance to the community. Although not include the abovementioned disclosure material nogm i} disc?osure could influenge theg historigal cost of
1 | material quantitatively because of the significance to | as required by paragraph 27 of GRAP economfc decisions of users taken on the basis of the R389 000.00 was
tmhgtgﬁgT]uirt]g:tfrgonge;g t?abﬁ gl;acl):ctagxgg 14 14 financial statements. Accordingly, an entity shall damage while undergoing
if non-adiustin ever{ts aftgr regor?in date are ' disclose the following for each material category of renovations
material Jnon-gisclosure could ?nflue?rce the non-adjusting event after the reporting date: (a) the
economic decisions of a user taken on the basis of nature of the event (b) an esfimate of its financial
! . : . effect of a statement that such an estimate cannot be

the financial statement. Events after reporting date in made
the financial statements are
understated by R389 000.00

No | Audit Finding AG Recommendation Management Response Responsible Action / Progress to

person Date —
COMAF 2
Accounting policy not consistent with treatment : Management should amend the | Management agrees with the audit finding as | Mr CF Hoffmann The accounting policy in
N . . accounting policy for capitalized | raised. Management is of the view that the asset the financial statements
2 The audit identified that accounting policy 1.16.6, restoration cost the ensure that it is in Mr B Brown

will be updated
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depreciation it was noted that capitalised restoration
costs are depreciated 100%.

The accounting policy was not adequately reviewed
to ensure that it is in line with the accounting
treatment for capitalised restoration cost.

Users of the financial statements may not be able to
make informed decisions based on information that is
inconsistent within the financial statements

accounting policy

The accounting policy in the financial statements
will be updated as follows:

The accounting policy in the financial statements will
be updated as follows:

The annual depreciation rates are based on the
following estimated useful lives:

Landfill sites  1-15
1.16.6 Capitalised Restoration Cost

The Municipality treats the Capital Restoration Cost
on landfill sites in the same manner as Property,
Plant and Equipment in accordance with 1.16.1 to
1.16.5 of this Accounting Policy and depreciation is
calculated on the depreciable amount, using the
straight-line method and depreciated in full in the
following reporting period.

Furthermore, the following properties classified as non-
current assets held for sale were recorded at an amount
greater than the valuation roll which was deemed to be the
fair value. The terms of the sales are such that the buyer is
billed for the selling cost of the related properties, and
therefore the costs to sell from the municipality perspective
is zero: Management do not perform regular

amounts to ensure that it is in line with
the requirements of GRAP 100. Once
management has assessed the entire
population for further errors,
management should adjust the financial
statements in order to rectify the

Non-current assets held for sale (or disposal group)
are measured at the lower of carrying amount and
fair value less costs to sell.

After assessing the entire population the following
errors were discovered.

No | Audit Finding AG Recommendation Management Response Responsible Action / Progress to
person Date —
3 COMAF 3
Non-current assets held for sale — Management should reconcile the Management agrees with the audit finding as raised Mr B Brown The financial statements
The audit identified the following properties classified | records of non-current assets held for as far as it relates to GRAP 100.17 and not GRAP Mr CE Hoffmann will be adjusted and will
as non-current assets held for sale that were not in sale to the sales information as at 30 100.20. GRAP 100.17 states the following: be provided to AG on 07
the name of the municipality per the title deed: June 2014, and review the carrying November 2014
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reconciliations between the non-current assets held
for sale register and the valuation roll and sales
documentation to determine whether assets that
were sold were removed from the fixed asset
register, and that all assets remaining are recorded at
the correct amounts.

identified misstatements.

4 properties were sold and needs to be derecognised
The value of 2 properties needs to be adjusted to be
in line with GRAP 100.17

The financial statements will be adjusted to account
for the above and will be provided to the AG on 07
November 2014.

Attach is the summary tha the entire population was
checked.

Correct journal entries were made

COMAF 4

Excessive overtime: overtime was worked in excess
of the permitted hours per the BCEA for employees.
This is inadequate communication between the user
department and the HR department to ensure that
the amount of overtime worked is managed to
prescripts. The municipality could suffer financial loss
in the form of penalties and fines from the
Department of Labour due to non-compliance with
the BCEA. Lack of monitoring and supervision could
also lead to excessive overtime being paid out. This
matter was reported in the prior year (2012/2013) and
no steps have been taken to date to implement the
recommendations provided

It is recommended that management
adheres to the conditions set by the
BCEA and the policy framework.
Furthermore, officials should be held
accountable by the leadership for not
adhering to its action plan to address
prior year findings

It need to be mentioned that the Municipality is well
aware of the stipulations of Section 10 of the BCEA,
Act 75 of 1997, and as far possible try to limit the
work of overtime to the essential.

There are however circumstances which makes the
working of overtime a reality.

Please also see the approval of the Municipal
Manager as per the attached memorandum dated 6
January 2014, dealing with the overtime for the
2013/2014 financial year, thus applicable from 1
July 2013 till 30 June 2014

Mr CF Hoffmann

Mr A Everson

No remedial actions
needed

COMAF 5-
Awards made to employees in the service of the state

Regulation 44 of the Municipal Supply Chain
Management Regulations, 2005 (SCM Regulations),
states that the supply chain management policy of a
municipality or municipal entity must, irrespective of
the procurement process followed, state that the
municipality or municipal entity may not make award

The suppliers submitted a false
declaration and management did not
have the means to confirm whether the
supplier was in the state of the state.

Proper remedial action will be taken as
per the Supply Chain management
Policy

Management should take action against the supplier
for providing a false declaration and consider no
longer doing business with the supplier in the future.
Furthermore, if management continues to transact
with the supplier knowing that the supplier is in
service of the state this may lead to material non-
compliance in future years.

Mr CF Hoffmann
Mr S Ngcongolo

Proper action will be
taken as per the Supply
Chain Management policy
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to a person — (a) who is in the service of the state (b)
if that person is not a natural person, of which any
director, manager, principal shareholder or
stakeholder is a person in the service of the state.
The supplier submitted a false declaration and
management did not have the means to confirm
whether the supplier was in service of the state.

The municipality may not be awarding quotations and
tenders to suppliers in a fair and equitable manner.

No.

Audit Finding

AG Recommendation

Management Response

Responsible person

Action / Progress to
Date -

COMAF 6
Employee interest-

Regulation 13(c) of the Municipality Supply Chain
Management Regulations, 2005 (SCM Regulations),
requires a supply chain management policy to state
that the municipality may not consider a written
quotation or bid unless the provider who submitted
the quotation or bid has indicated: i) Whether he/she
is in the service of the state or has been in the
service of the state for the previous twelve (12)
months

ii) If the provider is not a natural person, whether any
of its directors, managers, principal shareholders or
shareholders is in the service of the state, or has
been in the service of the state in the previous twelve
(12) months

iii) Whether the spouse, child or parent of the
provider or a or a director, manager, stakeholder or
stakeholder of a provider who is a company or cc, is
in the service of the state for the previous twelve (12)
months.

Management should investigate
employees to determine whether they
have any undeclared interests in
potential suppliers of the municipality. If
the expenditure is found to be irregular,
management should disclose it as such
in the comparative notes to the financial
statements

The Late Graham Beck, in the interest of improving
the living conditions of the Citizens of Langeberg,
built a Skills Centre to be used by the Citizens of this
municipal area. As a facility for the community the
Municipality was seen to be a major stakeholder for
the skills centre. Consequently, Mr Dave van
Schalkwyk was nominated to serve on the Skills
Centre Committee.

With an attempt to do fundraising they resolved to
register a non-profit company, hence Dave was listed
as a Director. He did not draw any remuneration from
the skills centre except for serving in an ex - officio
capacity.

When it was realised that his directorship would
prevent the municipality from using the centre, he
resigned on 3 July 2013. The municipality is using
this facility as a training venue and the money paid to
the skills centre is for the cost of catering for our staff
while they are attending classes there. It is the
University of Stellenbosch that has been contracted
to conduct the courses.

Mr CF Hoffmann
Mr S Ngcongolo

No remedial actions
needed
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The municipality accepted a written quotation from
the following supplier; Graham and Rhona Beck
Skills Centre, during the prior year (2012-2013) even
though at the time of the award one of the directors of
the suppliers was an employee of the municipality,
notwithstanding that payment was only made after
the employment resigned from the municipality. It
should be noted that no payments were made in the
current year.

The said employee did not declare that he was a
director of a company that does not business with the
municipality. Furthermore, the declaration of interest
was falsely submitted to indicate that the supplier
was not in service of the municipality.

The municipality may not be awarding quotations and
tenders to suppliers in a fair and equitable manner.

Having regard to the aforementioned, | am of the
view that Regulation 44 of the SCM is not applicable
in the case of Mr D van Schalkwyk. This regulation is
intended to prevent persons who are in the service of
the state to do business with the state whilst on the
payroll of State. Which is not the case with Dave who
served on that board to protect the interest of the
municipality.

No.

Audit Finding

AG Recommendation

Management Response

Responsible person

Action / Progress to
Date -

COMAF 7

Actual achievements reported do not agree to the
source —

During the audit of predetermined objectives the
portfolio of evidence for the following indicator listed
in table 1 did not agree to the actual achievements
reported in the annual performance report

In respect of TL88 management reported the
percentage budget spent whereas the indicator
specifies completion of the project. Since progress
certificates were not used to report on the indicator, it
was not possible to determine percentage of
completion of the project

Management should ensure that all
actual achievements reported in the
annual performance report are
supported with the valid, accurate and
complete source information for audit
purposes. Furthermore, management
should adjust the annual performance

report to reflect the actual achievement.

In the 14/15 SDBIP the unit of measurement for the
KPI of building of the Bonnievale Reservoir, must
change to % of capital budget spent.

In the new 14/15 FY controls will be put in place to
ensure that on a monthly basis the PMO officer assist
Departments with loading and verifying the
supporting evidence on the system.

The information reported is verified monthly by the
Compliance officer to ensure completeness, accuracy
and relevance to the KPI.

Compliance Officer and Performance Management
officer will regularly visit the departments and help
them compile the PoE.

Mrs | Datson

Monthly checking if
information loaded on
system as supporting
documentation

Monthly verification of
correctness of information
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In respect of TL66, management included approved
orders as part of the expenditure figures, however,
the expenditure was not incurred as at year end, i.e.
30 June 2014.

In respect of TL62 the engineering department
measured water losses on a month to month basis
and did not report the figure on an annual basis.

Internal Audit to quarterly audit the SDBIP reports
and comment on the correctness and validity of
information provided per KP!I.

No.

Audit Finding

AG Recommendation

Management Response

Responsible person

Action / Progress to
Date

COMAF 8 -

No performance target set for rehabilitation and
construction for new roads —

The audit of predetermined objectives revealed that
the municipality did not set key performance targets
in its Integrated Development Plan (IDP) and Service
Delivery Plan (SDBIP) that relate to the construction
of new roads and upgrading of roads.

The municipality plans in line with its approved
Pavement Maintenance Plan and in the plan the
construction of new roads and rehabilitation of roads
is not a priority as these are based on demand and
this demand is not annual demand which makes it
impractical to have such an indicator.

The municipality’s development priorities/targets
were note in line with national development priorities
and focus areas.

This was reported in the prior year (2012-13),
however, due to the reasons above management has
not set key performance indicators for the
construction of new roads and upgrading of roads
due to impracticability thereof

It is recommended that the municipality
set targets regarding rehabilitation and
construction of new roads as to be in
line with the national development
priorities in order for backlogs in
respect of roads infrastructure to be
managed effectively on a national level

The municipality does budget for the rehabilitation
and the building of new roads. KPI number 91 in APR
is evidence of that.

The approved Pavement Management System of the
Municipality indicate that we should be spending at
least R9 million per annum for the next 20 years to
get our roads to a good standard, but due to
insufficient funds during the 2013/2014 financial year,
only Muskadel Road was completed as part of the
Pavement Management System.

The rehabilitation of existing streets has been
identified as one of the priorities in the Pavement
Management System.

The maintenance/rehabilitation of existing streets
(including the cost of the backlog in
maintenance/rehabilitation) are clearly identified and
managed by means of the Pavement Management
System to ensure that limited resources are spend in
the most cost-effective way

Targets for the construction of new streets cannot be
set by the municipality for the reasons as explained
above. Targets for the rehabilitation/maintenance of

Mr | van der
Westhuizen

Rehabilitation/maintenanc
e of existing streets will
be done according to the
Pavement Management
system

New streets will be
constructed on demand
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existing streets are set in the PMS but are dependent
on the availability of funds.

Action / Progress to

Non-compliance with laws and regulations
(Unauthorised Expenditure)

Section 15(b) of the Municipal Finance Management
Act, 2003 (Act No. 56 of 2003) (MFMA), states that a
municipality may, except where otherwise provided in
this Act, incur expenditure only within the limits of the

It is recommended that management
consider the potential impact of non-
cash items during the adjustment
budget process to ensure that
unauthorised expenditure is not
incurred or minimised.

Management agrees with the audit finding as raised
but wish to state the following:

It is extremely challenging to budget for certain non-
cash items like actuarial losses as the outcome is
based on actuarial valuations at financial position
date and projections and forecasts is not known at
the time the budget is compiled and approved.

Mr CF Hoffmann
Mr B Brown

No. Audit Finding AG Recommendation Management Response Responsible person Date —
9 COMAF 9 Management will put measures in place to ensure Mr CF Hofimann Itis disclosed in the AFS

Financial Instruments (Amounts not disclosed) &i??g:r;eigﬁ?i?ufﬁ'}rgﬁrlﬁ;niim manual that all disclosure notes in the Annual Financial | Mr B Brown

- y . . Statements are checked for correct linking and

Paragraph 17 of Generally Recognised Accounting qualitative notes to the financal . casting and that it balances back to all relevant notes

Practice 1 — Presentation of financial statements statements that need to be reconciled |

(GRAP 1) states that financial statements shall and ggreed fothe ampunts per the At each future reporting date processes will be put in

present fairly the financial position, financial g:lt:g(;?egottoe;?ré?ﬁg; }?ﬂk;rf]iz:l:cze place to check and verify that disclosure notes

e ot | U Fuhmis,marsgamentaho | 275 519 s s o el

) .. .| adjust the financial statements to reflect

effects of transactions, other events and conditions in the aporopriate amounts as per above the AFS.

accordance with the definitions and recognition pprop P '

criteria for assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses

set out in the Framework for the Preparation and

Presentation of Financial Statements.

Management did not adequately review the

qualitative notes to the financial statements to ensure

that the information disclosed agrees to the detailed

notes to the financial statements.
No. Audit Finding AG Recommendation Management Response Responsible person Action gz::g!ress to
10 | COMAF 10

It is disclosed in the AFS
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amounts appropriated for the different votes in an
approved budget.

As disclosed in note 46.1, Unauthorised expenditure,
expenditure to the amount of R10 666 858 was
incurred in excess of the limits of the amounts
provided for in the votes of the approved budget, in
contravention of section 15 of the MFMA.

Non-cash adjustments arising from the
implementation of IGRAP 1 relating to traffic fines
and actuarial losses on employee benefits were not
budgeted for and as a result an overspending
occurred on these votes.

The municipality may not be able to manage its
finances adequately which could result in incorrect
financial decisions taken thereby affecting service
delivery. Furthermore, this results in non-compliance
with section 62(1)(d) of the MFMA.

The year under review was the first year IGRAP 1
was applicable, the effect of the implementation was
not known at the time of the budget compilation and
approval.

Management will consider the potential impact of
non-cash items during the adjustment budget
process to ensure that unauthorised expenditure is
not incurred or minimised.

1

COMAF 11

Non-compliance with laws and regulations (Fruitless
and Wasteful Expenditure)

Section 62(1)(d) of the Municipal Finance
Management Act, 2003 (Act No. 56 of 2003) (MFMA),
states that the accounting officer of a municipality
must take all reasonable steps to ensure that fruitless
and wasteful expenditure is prevented.

As disclosed in note 46.2, Fruitless and wasteful
expenditure, expenditure to the amount of R465 952
was incurred, therefore reasonable steps were not
taken to prevent fruitless and wasteful expenditure as
required by section 62(1)(d) of the MFMA.

Two instances arose where an employees was found

It is recommended that management
put preventative measures in place to
avoid instances where employee
negligence results in fruitiess and
wasteful expenditure.

Management agrees with the audit finding as raised
but wish to state the following:

Controls are in place to prevent fruitless and waste
and wasteful expenditure, but in certain instances it is
only detected after it has been incurred and in that
instances the necessary applicable controls are in
place to look at ways to recover it.

Management will consider improved preventative
controls to ensure that fruitess and waste
expenditure is not incurred or minimised.

Mr CF Hoffmann
Mr B Brown

It is disclosed in the AFS




LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY
AUDIT OF 2013/2014: COMAF’S ISSUED BY THE AUDITOR GENERAL
AUDIT ACTION PLANS *COMAF’S TAKEN UP IN ACTION PLAN*

to have acted negligently in their duties which
resulted in the municipality incurring expenditure in
vein that could have been avoided had these
employees acted with due care. These employees
are currently under investigation to determine
whether the expenditure can be recovered.

The municipality may incur financial loss as a result
of expenditure incurred in vein that could have been
avoided had reasonable care been exercised.

COMAF 12

Paragraph 17 of Generally Recognised Accounting
Practice 1 — Presentation of financial statements
(GRAP 1) states that financial statements shall
present fairly the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of an entity. Fair
presentation requires the faithful representation of the
effects of transactions, other events and conditions in
accordance with the definitions and recognition
criteria for assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses
set out in the Framework for the Preparation and
Presentation of Financial Statements.

The audit identified a commitment that was disclosed
in the note 48, Capital Commitments recorded at an
incorrect amount.

VAT was erroneously taken into account on a
contract when the note for commitments was
calculated.

Commitments are overstated by R1 740 261.

Management should review the notes
to the financial statements to ensure
that information reflected therein agrees
to the supporting schedules.
Furthermore, management should
amend the financial statements to
accurately reflect commitments in
respect of capital expenditure.

Management agrees with the audit finding as
raised.

Mr CF Hoffmann
Mr B Brown

Processes will be put in
place to check and
verify that the required
notes balance to the
schedules.

Audit Finding

AG Recommendation

Management Response

Responsible person

Action / Progress to
Date -
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User access management:

User access control is the systematic process of
managing the access of users to an application and
network. The process includes the creation, approval,
disabling, modifying, removal and monitoring of user
accounts user accounts and related user privileges
with a set of user access management procedures.
Suprima is a feeder system into Promun therefore
during the 2014 financial year management focused
on the design of controls for monitoring system
administrator activities and review of user access
rights on Suprima. Management finalised the design
of these controls during July 2014 and planned to

implement the controls during the 2015 financial year.

The municipality’s user base is small and is well
known to the IT manager. As a result, management
considered the existing process sufficient to mitigate
the risks associated with password resets.

Management should ensure that:
System administrator activities on the
applications are reviewed for
appropriateness on a regular basis and
evidence of these reviews should be
retained for audit purposes.
Management should consider the
review of exception reports to identify
suspicious system administrator activity
on the applications.

User access to the applications is
reviewed on a regular basis to ensure
that users’ access is in line with current
job responsibilities. Evidence of review
should be retained for audit purposes.
In addition a formal process for
resetting network domain user
passwords should be followed to
ensure that the authenticity of the
password request is confirmed and that
the user’s identify is sufficiently verified.

Management agrees with the finding and the internal
control deficiency.

Exception reports for Promun can be generated. The
Finance Manager: | & E will review these exception
reports on a regular basis to identify any suspicious
system administrator activity and also to identify any
users that may have inappropriate/excessive access
to the system. The recommendation will also be
implemented for the Active Directory environment.
Since no financial transactions are processed on
Suprima, the primary controls for monitoring of user
and system administrator access will be implemented
on the Promun system. The user management policy
will be updated to reflect this.

Management agrees with the finding and the internal
control deficiency.

The process for password resets will be formalised to
ensure that requests for password resets are
documented. The updated process will be included in
the user management policy and will be
communicated to all users.

Mr E Prins
Mrs C Matthys

An assessment of the
corrective actions agreed
upon by management will
be performed after three
months or as per the due
date

Audit Finding

AG Recommendation

Management Response

Responsible person

Action / Progress to
Date -

Security management -

Security management ensures that security controls
are implemented to prevent unauthorised access to
the network and information systems that generate
the information used to prepare the financial
statements.

An AD migration from Windows 2003 to Windows
2008/2012 took place in February 2014 and not all of
the password settings were transferred to the new
version during the migration.

Management should review system
password settings and amend settings
where these are not in line with IT
security policy requirements.

Management should periodically review
the firewall configuration. These
reviews should provide an indication of
key firewall security risks faced by the
organisation and be aligned to the

Management agrees with the finding and the internal
control deficiency.
The password complexity and lockout duration
settings have been updated as per the
recommendation.

A standard operating procedure for the firewall will be
documented and will include procedures for
reviewing the firewall configuration. A firewall audit
will be performed and recommendations will also be

Mr E Prins
Mrs C Matthys

The corrective actions
agreed upon by
management will be
followed-up during the
next audit.
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The firewall has been implemented in June 2014 and
the municipality is still in the process of formalising
management processes around the firewall.

firewall configuration settings that have
been implemented. Evidence of these
reviews should be maintained for audit
purposes.

The DRP should be amended to make
provision for the firewall environment
and should, at a minimum, include the

following:
. Disaster definitions
. Definition of responsibilities

and contact details of the firewall
administrator and/or vendor

. Firewall recovery/installation
procedures (including the specific
firewall version and firewall baseline
standards)

. Contingency processing
alternative exists in the event that the
firewall is not restored within the
recovery time objectives.

In addition management should restrict
the range of internal and external IP
addresses that are allowed to log on to

the firewall for administrative purposes.

considered for inclusion in the standard operating
procedure.

The existing disaster recovery plan will be updated to
make provision for the firewall. Once the DRP site is
completed, disaster recovery tests will be performed
and will include testing of the firewall.

The range of internal and external IP addresses that
are allowed to log on to the firewall will be restricted.
A standard operating procedure for the firewall will be
documented and will include the restricted range of
IP addresses.

Audit Finding

AG Recommendation

Management Response

Responsible person

Action / Progress to
Date -

IT service continuity

IT service continuity is the process of managing the
availability of hardware, system software, application
software and data to enable an organisation to
recover/re-establish information systems services in
the event of a disaster. The process includes IT
continuity planning, disaster recovery plans and

Management should ensure that the
backup policy is updated to reflect
current processes, approved and
implemented into daily operations. In
addition, where failed backups are re-
run to ensure that they are successful,
evidence of the successful backups
should be maintained for audit

Management is in agreement with the finding and
internal control deficiency.

The backup software configuration has already been
amended to ensure that full backups of virtual servers
(snapshots) are performed and that all scheduled
backups are successfully run.

The backup policy will also be updated to reflect the

Mr E Prins
Mrs C Matthys

The corrective actions
agreed upon by
management will be
followed-up during the
next audit.
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backups.

purposes.

Management should develop a project
plan to monitor and track the

completion of the disaster recovery site.

Once DRP site is completed, the DRP
should be formally tested according to
predefined key performance criteria.

Evidence of testing should be formally
approved by appropriate management

new process that is being followed for backups.

A Project Manager was appointed in 2014/15
financial year to manage the implementation of the
disaster recovery site. A project plan will be put in
place to monitor and track the progress of the
disaster recovery site implementation according to
agreed mile stones and timelines, and will also make
provision for testing of the DRP once the site is
completed.
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Langeberg Municipality
SDBIP 2014/2015: Mid-Year Report

Sep-14 Dec-14 Overall Performance for
Ref KPI Unit of Measurement Baseline | Annual Target | KPI Calculation Type Jul 2014 to Dec 2014
Target | Actual Target | Actual | R Ul ~ ?umr Departmental Corrective Measures Target | Actual
L1 Conduct two (2) formal evaluations [No of formal evaluations 2 2|Accumulative 1 0 1 Formal Evaluation took place on 1
of directors in terms of their signed |completed 12 November 2014
agreements
TL2 Oversee the compilation of he IDP  [IDP submitted to Council 1 1|Carry Over 0 0 0 0
and the submission to Council for
approval by end of March 2015
TL3 Oversee the compilation of the Budget submitted to council for 1 1|Carry Over 0 0 0 0
annual budget and the submission |approval
to Council for approval by end of
May 2015
TL4 Oversee the submission of monthly [No of Sect 71 reports submitted 12 12|Accumulative 3 3 3 6
reports in terms of Sect 71 of the
MFMA before the 10th of the
following month
TL5 Oversee the submission of the Mid- |Mid-Year report submitted to 1 1|Carry Over 0 0 0 0
Year Performance Report in terms | Council
of Sect 72 of the MFMA by end of
January
TL6 Oversee the submission of the Annual report and Oversight 1 1|Carry Over 0 0 0 0
Annual and Oversight Report to Report submitted to Council
Council by March 2015
TLY Submit the Top Layer SDBIP to the [Top Layer SDBIP submitted to 1 1|Carry Over 0 0 0 0
Mayor for approval within 14 days ~ |the Mayor
after the annual budget has been
approved
TL8 Develop and update an Audit Action [Management Action Plan 1 1|Carry Over 0 0 0 0
Plan by end of March 2015
TL9 % of Capital Budget Spent on 95% of Capital Budget spent 90% 95%|Carry Over 25%|  11.59% 50%| 36.68% AWM Actual - 36.68% Actual - 36.68% 50%| 36.68%
capital projects as identified in the |excl orders Orders - 31.8% Orders - 31.8%
SDBIP Total - 68.48% Total - 68.48%
TL10  |Create job oportunities through Number of temporary job 200 220{Accumulative 60 215 50 O8I No jobs were created during New intake in February 2015 110 215
Implemening an expanded public  |opportunities created December
works programme
L1 Rreview and submit the Disaster  |Plan reviewed 1 1|Carry Over 0 0 (0] BN/A 0
Management Plan for assessment
by the District by end May annually
TL12 Implement a Disaster Recovery Site |Disaster recovery site fully 1 1|Carry Over 0 0 (0] BN/A 0
by June 2015 implemented




Overall Performance for

Sep-14 Dec-14
Ref KPI Unit of Measurement Baseline Annual Target | KPI Calculation Type P ec Jul 2014 to Dec 2014
Target | Actual | R | Target| Actual | R Ul ~ ? eI Departmental Corrective Measures Target | Actual
TL13 % of the municipal budget spent on |100 % of the municipal budget 100 1% (Carry Over 0% 0% 0%]| 53.90% M= 53.9% of the budgeted amount 0%| 53.90%
implementing its WSP by June 2014 [spent on implementing its WSP has been spent
by June 2014
TL14  |Number of people from the EE Number of people from the EE 1 1|Carry Over 0 0 0 0 0 0
target groups employed in the 3 target groups employed in the
highest levels of management in highest 3 levels of management
compliance with the approved EE
plan
TL15  |Report monthly to the Municipal Monthly reports on the property 12 12|Accumulative 3 3 3 3 6 6
Manager on all property contracts ~ [contracts submitted to the
Municipal Manager
TL16  |Conduct monthly ward committee ~ |Number of monthly ward 10 10]Accumulative 3 13 2 0 5 13
meetings to ensure a functional committee meetings
ward committee system
TL17  |Report quarterly on compliance with |Number of reports submitted 4 4(Accumulative 1 0 1 1€ The quarterly report will be The quarterly report will be submitted in January 2 1
the National Waste Management submitted in January 2015 2015
Strategy
TL18 Increase tonnage of domestic waste [ Tonnage 720 780|Accumulative 190 267.25[ev 190 195 eyl \Weighbridge data (December 380 462.25
recycled 2014)
TL19  |Limit unaccounted electricity to % of electricity unaccounted for 75 7.50% [Reverse Stand-Alone 7.50% 5.96% 7.50% 5.82% 7.50% 5.89%
7.5%
TL20  |Achieve Blue Drop Status Blue Drop Status achieved 50 50% [Carry Over 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
TL21 Microbiological quality of water to  |% of water quality 90% 90%|Carry Over 90%| 96.67% 90% 100% JeXAM L ab results 90% 100%
comply with SANS standards
TL22  |Limit unaccounted water to 18% % of water unaccounted for 18% 18% |Reverse Stand-Alone 18%| 12.68% 18%| 13.02% J=JM Water balance 18%| 12.85%
TL23  |Quality of effluent in terms of SANS (% quality 80% 80%|Carry Over 80%| 80.67% 80% 87% eyl Lab results Upgrade of Montagu WWTW 80% 87%
standards
TL24  |Achieve Green Drop Status Green Drop Status achieved 50 50% |Carry Over 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
TL25  |% of budget spent on the % of Budget Spent 100 100% [Carry Over 0%| 16.04% 0%| 40.08% Il Actual - 40.08% 0%| 40.08%
installation of services Order - 10.26%
Total - 50.33%
TL26  |Construct Bonnievale reservoir and |Bonnievale Reservoir and related [New KPI for 100% [Carry Over 0%| 54.49% 0%| 65.83% This is purely taken as of CAPEX 0%| 65.83%
related pipe work pipe work constructed by June  [2014/2015 report December 2014 for the
2015 current financial year.
TL27  |Comply with implementationand ~ [100% Compliance with 100%|Carry Over 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
reporting requirements on MIG implementation and reporting
requirements on MIG




Overall Performance for

Sep-14 Dec-14
Ref KPI Unit of Measurement Baseline Annual Target | KPI Calculation Type P ec Jul 2014 to Dec 2014
Target | Actual Target | Actual | R Ul ~ ? eI Departmental Corrective Measures Target | Actual | R
TL28  |Submit Grant progress reports to  |Number of reports submitted 12 12|Accumulative 3 3 3 Kl G 6 | G
the relevant national and provincial |before the 10th working day of
department before the 10th working |every month
day of every month
TL29  |Spend the total amount budgeted  [% of Sewerage Capital Budget [New KPI for 100%|Carry Over 25% 50% Jet Vac ordered, Montagu WWTW roll over project|  50%
for Sewerage Capital Projects Spent 2014/2015
TL30  |Spend the total amount budgeted  |% of Budget spent on the New KPI for 100% [Carry Over 25% 50% Bonnievale Stormwater roll over [Bonnievale Stormwater roll over project, Viooltjie 50%
for the rehabilitation and rehabilitation and construction of |2014/2015 project, Viooltjie Crescent under |Crescent under construction
construction of new roads new roads construction
TL31 Spend the total amount budgeted % of Water Capital Budget Spent|New KPI for 100% [Carry Over 25%| 26.26% 50% 50%
for Water Capital Projects 2014/2015
TL32  |Spend the total amount budgeted  |% of Cleansing Capital Budget |New KPI for 100%|Carry Over 25% 50%| 0.77% Actual - 0.77% Actual - 0.77% 50%
for Solid Waste Capital Projects Spent 2014/2015 Orders - 10.44% Orders - 10.44%
Total - 11.21% Total - 11.21%
TL33  |Spend the total amount budgeted  [% of Electrical Engineering New KPI for 100%|Carry Over 25% 50% 50%
for Electrical Engineering Capital  |Capital Budget spent 2014/2015
Projects
TL34  |Spend the total amount budgeted  [% of Housing Capital Budget New KPI for 100%|Carry Over 25%| 10.57% 50% Capex report Awaiting final approval of McGregor housing 50%
for Housing Capital Projects Spent 2014/2015 project and Robertson TRA
TL35  |Financial viability measured in terms|Cost coverage ((Available cash+ 2 2.2|Carry Over 0 0 0 0
of the available cash to cover fixed |investments)/ Monthly fixed
operating expenditure operating expenditure
TL36  |Financial viability measured in terms|Debt coverage ((Total operating 57 60|Carry Over 0 0 0 0 0 0
of the municipality's ability to meet  |revenue-operating grants
it's service debt obligations received)/debt service payments
due within the year)
TL37  |Financial viability measured in terms|Service debtors to revenue — 12.6 12|Carry Over 0 0 0 0 0 0
of the outstanding service debtors  |(Total outstanding service
debtors/ revenue received for
services)
TL38  |Achieve a payment percentage of at|Payment % 97 100%|Carry Over 75%| 79.79% 90%| 91.73% |le¥MM Payment percentage as at 90%| 91.73%
least 100% December 2014
TL39  |Maintain the asset register in terms |% of asset register maintained 1 100%|Carry Over 100% 0% 100% 100% [SER Comply with 100%
of GRAP
TL40  |Maintain a clean audit opinion Audit Opinion New KPI for 1|Carry Over 0 0 1 1€ Audit Report has been received 1
2013/2014




Seo-14 Dec-14 Overall Performance for
Ref KPI Unit of Measurement Baseline Annual Target | KPI Calculation Type P Jul 2014 to Dec 2014
Target | Actual | R | Target| Actual | R Ul ~ ? eI Departmental Corrective Measures Target | Actual | R
TL4M Resolve all audit issues % of audit queries for which an 90% 90% [Carry Over 90% 0% a3 90% 90% MEM All the Comafs as received, has 90% 90% €]
action plan was submitted within been resolved in the time frame
10 working days
TL42 Provide 6kl free basic water per Number of HH receiving free 6000(6,000 Stand-Alone 6,500( 6,776.33 €Y 6,400 7,162 ey HH qualified for indigents and 6,450 6,969.17
indigent household per month in basic water received free basic water
terms of the equitable share
requirements
TL43 Provide free basic sanitation to Number of HH receiving free 6000/6,000 Stand-Alone 6,500| 6,775.67 e 6,400| 6,893.33 e HH qualified for indigents and 6,450 6,834.50
indigent households in terms of the [basic sanitation received free basic sanitation
equitable share requirements
TL44 Provide 50kwh free basic electricity [Number of HH receiving free 6000/6,000 Stand-Alone 6,500| 7,214.67 6,400| 7,387.67 HH qualified for indigents and 6,450 7,301.17
per indigent household per month in [basic electricity received free basic electricity
terms of the equitable share
requirements
TL45  |Provide free basic refuse removal to [Number of HH receiving free 6000/6,000 Stand-Alone 6,500 6,785.33 6,400 6,911 HH qualified for indigents and 6,450 6,848.17
indigent households in terms of the [basic refuse removals received free basic refuse
equitable share requirements removal
TL46 Number of formal households with  [Number of formal households 14637]14,660 Carry Over 14,640 14,595 14,645 14,595 As per financial system Figures are the same as in July 2014 14,645 14,595
access to the basic level of water  |with access to water
TL47  |Number of formal households with  [Number of formal households 14923(14,950 Carry Over 14,930 14,792 14,935 14,792 As per financial system Figures are the same as in July 2014 14,935 14,792
access to the basic level of with access to sanitation
sanitation
TL48  |Number of formal households with  [Number of formal households 17022(17,050 Carry Over 17,030 16,833 17,035| 16,833 As per financial system Figures are the same as in July 2014 17,035| 16,833
access to the basic level of with access to electricity
electricity
TL49  |Number of informal households with |Number of informal households 41 55|Carry Over 45 62 eY) 48 62 €V As per report in informal Service to be provided. Figures are the same as in 48 (4 G2
access to the basic level of water  |with access to water settlements July 2014
TL50  |Number of informal households with |Number of informal households 62 75|Carry Over 65 62 68 62 As per report in informal Service to be provided. Figures are the same as in 68 62
access to the basic level of with access to sanitation settlements July 2014
sanitation
TL51 Number of informal households with [Number of informal households 245 265|Carry Over 250 251 ey 255 251 As per report in informal Service to be provided. Figures are the same as in 255 251

access to the basic level of
electricity

with access to electricity

settlements

July 2014
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MID-YEAR PERFORMANCE ASSESSMENT : JULY TO DECEMBER 2014 (9/2/1/3) (SNR MANAGER: BUDGET

OFFICE)

Purpose of report

To submit to the Executive Mayor an assessment report on the Municipality's performance covering the period 1 July
2014 to 31 December 2014,

Background

1.

4.1

Executive summary

In terms of Section 72 (1) of the Local Government: Municipal Finance Management

Act, 2003 (Act 56 of 2003), the accounting officer of a municipality must, by 25 January of each year, assess
the performance of the municipality during the first half of the financial year and submit a report on such
assessment to the mayor of the municipality, the National Treasury and the relevant provincial treasury. The
mayor must, in turn, comply with the provisions of Section 54, which includes submitting the report to council by
31 January of each year.

Constitutional and Policy Implications
The process is currently driven by legislation.
Legal Implications

3.1 Section 72 (1), Local Government: Municipal Finance Management Act, 2003 (Act 56 of 2003)
(hereinafter referred to as the MFMA).

3.2 Local Government: Municipal Systems Act, 2000 (Act 32 of 2000) (Chapter 6 and Sections 16 and 26 of
Chapters 4 and 5, respectively), as read with the Local Government: Municipal Systems Amendment Act,
2003 (Act 44 of 2003).

Background

In terms of Section 72 (1) of the MFMA, the accounting officer of a municipality must by 25 January of each
year-

(@) assess the performance of the municipality during the first half of the financial year, taking
into account-

() the monthly statements referred to in section 71 for the first half of the financial
year;

(i) the municipality's service delivery performance during the first half of the financial
year, and the service delivery targets and performance indicators set in the service
delivery and budget implementation plan;

(i) the past year's annual report, and progress on resolving problems identified in the
annual report; and

(iv)  the performance of every municipal entity under the sole or shared control of the
municipality, taking into account reports in terms of section 88 from any such
entities; and

(b) submit a report on such assessment to-
()  the mayor of the municipality

(i) the National Treasury; and
(i) the relevant provincial treasury.



4.2 Thereafter, the mayor must, in terms of Section 54. (1)-
(@) consider the report;

(b) check whether the municipality's approved budget is implemented in accordance with the
service delivery and budget implementation plan;

(c) consider and, if necessary, make any revisions to the service delivery and budget
implementation plan, provided that revisions to the service delivery targets and
performance indicators in the plan may only be made with the approval of the council
following approval of an adjustments budget;

(d) issue any appropriate instructions to the accounting officer to
ensure-

0) that the budget is implemented in accordance with the service delivery and budget
implementation plan; and

(i) that spending of funds and revenue collection proceed in accordance with the
budget;

(e) identify any financial problems facing the municipality, including any emerging or
impending financial problems; and

() submit the report to the council by 31 January of each year.
Comments

The Section 72(1) report can only be prepared/compiled after the section 71 monthly report for December 2014 was
compiled and provided to National and Provincial Treasury on 15 January 2015.

Attached to this report is the Mid-Year Budget and Performance Assessment for the period 01 July 2014 to 31
December 2014.

Recommendation

That the content of the report in terms of section 72(1) of the Local Government: Municipal Finance Management Act, 2003 (Act
56 of 2003) be noted.

Dat kennis geneem word van die verslag in terme van artikel 72(1) van die Plaaslike Regering Munisipale Finansies
Bestuurswet, 2003 (Wet 56 van 2003).

Hierdie item het voor ‘n Statutére Raadsvergadering gedien op 27 Januarie 2015
This item served before a Statutory Council Meeting on 27 January 2015
Eenparig Besluit / Unanimously Resolved

That the content of the report in terms of section 72(1) of the Local Government: Municipal Finance Management Act, 2003 (Act
56 of 2003) be noted.

Dat kennis geneem word van die verslag in terme van artikel 72(1) van die Plaaslike Regering Munisipale Finansies
Bestuurswet, 2003 (Wet 56 van 2003).
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